JMHA UA

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 25" Annual General Meeting of the members of Jhabua Power Limited will
be held on Wednesday, March 03, 2021 at 11:00 a.m. through Video Conferencing, to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1  To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2020, the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mr. Janmejaya Mahapatra (DIN 08021971) who retires by rotation at this meeting and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“Resolved That pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), appointment of Mr. Janmejaya Mahapatra as the
Chief Executive Officer and Director of the Company, on the terms and conditions including
remuneration as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice convening this meeting,
be and are hereby ratified and confirmed for a period of three years i.e. upto December 10, 2021."

4, To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Special Resolution:

“Resolved That pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the remuneration payable to
M/s Bahadur Murao & Co., Cost Accountants (Registration No. 000008), appointed by the Resolution
Professional as the Cost Auditors to conduct audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial
year ending on March 31, 2020, amounting to Rs.70,000/- (Rupees Seventy Thousand Only) plus
applicable tax and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses, be and is hereby ratified and

confirmed.”
For Jhabua Power Limited
(Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process)
A —
Place: Gurugram Janmejaya patra
Date: February 05, 2021 Director

DIN: 08021971
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Notes:

In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") has vide its
circular dated May 5, 2020 read with circulars dated April 8, 2020 and April 13, 2020 (collectively
referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting ("AGM" or
“Meeting”) through Video Conferencing ("VC") / Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM"), without the
physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through
VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the
Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars on AGM through VC / OAVM,
physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of
proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance
Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

3. Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives to attend the Meeting are requested
to send a scanned certified copy of the board resolution (pdf/jpeg format) authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. The said Resolution/Authorization
shall be sent to the registered email address communications@avanthapower.com

4. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM,
are requested to write to the Company through email on communications@avanthapower.com. The
same will be replied by the Company suitably. Documents referred to in this Notice will be made
available for inspection as per applicable statutory requirements.

5 Jhabua Power Limited is currently under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (‘the Code') in terms of the Order passed by the Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench ('"NCLT') with effect from March 27, 2019. Mr. Abhilash
Lal- Reg. No. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00344/2017-18/1064 has been appointed as the Resolution
Professional (‘'RP’) to manage the affairs of the Company. Pursuant to the Hon'ble NCLT Order and in
line with the provisions of Section 17 of the Code, all powers of the Board of Directors of the Company
are suspended and the same are vested on the RP.

6.  Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the route map to the venue is not annexed to this
Notice.

7 Pursuant to the resolution passed by the members at the AGM held on September 27, 2017, M/s DBMS
& Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 026573N) had been appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of 22" AGM until the conclusion
of 27" AGM of the Company, subject to ratification by members every year, as applicable.
The Companies  Amendment  Act, 2017read  with Notification S.O. 1833(E) dated
07 May, 2018 deletes provision of annual ratification of the appointment of auditor.

8.  The Explanatory Statement for the proposed Resolutions under Item No. 3 & 4 pursuant to Section
102 of the Companies Act, 2013 setting out material facts are annexed herewith.
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9. Here are some instructions to be followed while participating through Video Conferencing:

vi.

vii.

The company shall keep in custody the recorded transcript of the meeting held through
video conferencing.

After a resolution approval being sought, the member participants are allowed to put their
questions till 5 minutes after the request.

Attendance of the members of the meeting through VC shall be counted for the purpose
of reckoning the quorum as per Section 103 of the Act.

The members shall be allowed to vote by a show of hands in the meeting, unless a demand
for poll is made.

In case, there arises demand for poll is made in accordance with Section 109 of the Act, the
votes shall be shared through email to

The Confidentiality of the password and other privacy issues associated with the designated
email address shall be strictly maintained by the company at all times.

In case the counting of votes requires time, the said meeting may be adjourned and called
later to declare the result

10 Meeting Credentials:

Topic 25" Annual General Meeting of Jhabua Power Limited
Date March 3, 2021
Time 11.00 AM
Join Zoom
Meeting ZaS1UrUuT09
Meeting ID 848 9233 1764
Passcode 123456
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

(Pursuant to the provision of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

Item No. 3

The appointment and remuneration of Mr. Janmejaya Mahapatra is proposed to be ratified for a period of
three years with effect i.e. upto December 10, 2021. As per the requirements of Part Il of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013, the required information for the shareholders is as under:

A General Information about the Company viz. Jhabua Power Limited:

(1) Nature of industry

Jhabua Power Ltd (JPL) - 1260 MW is a coal based thermal Power Station, located in Dist. Seoni,
Madhya Pradesh (MP), with one operational unit of 600 MW (sub-critical) and one unit of 660
MW (super critical) which is in planning stage.

JPL AGM Notice 2019 | 3



JreABUA

(2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production

The Company was granted Certificate of Commencement of Business on March 1, 1995. Phase
I of the Power Project of the Company commenced commercial operation (CoD) on May 3,
2016

(3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project
approved by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus: Not applicable.

(4) Financial Performance of the Company based on given indicators for last financial year i.e.

financial year ended March 31, 2018, March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2020:
Amount nRs.

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Gross Turnover 81983.62 111169.41 139162.55
Total Expenses 149486.14 176855.87 119709.22
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (67363.11) (65362.98) 20039.14
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax (67362.18) (65363.50) 20081.14

(5) Foreign investments or collaborators, if any: There is no foreign investment or collaborators
with the Company.

Information about the appointee — Mr. Janmejaya Mahapatra

(1) Background details

Mr. Janmejaya Mahapatra is a graduate (B.E.) in Electronics & Telecommunication engineering.
He also holds a Post Graduate Diploma in Business Management (PGDBM) with specialization
in Finance. He possesses close to three decades of experience in the power generation sector.
He started his career as an Executive Trainee (ET) in NTPC Ltd in 1991 after graduating with
Honors from VSSUT, Burla, Orissa in the same year. During his tenure in NTPC (till 2008) and
subsequently in Avantha Power, he has worked in almost all areas of generation — Design &
Engineering, Erection & Commissioning, O&M, Business Development & Power Sales and
Regulatory Affairs.

(2) Past remuneration received by Mr. Janmejaya Mahapatra:

Duration Amount (in Rs.Lacs)
01.04.2018- 31.03.2019 76.34
01.04.2019-31.03.2020 87.43

(3) Recognition or awards: N.A.
(4) Job profile and his suitability
In capacity of Chief Executive Officer and Director of the Company, Mr. Janmejaya Mahapatra

is responsible for entire operations of JPL. His total commitment towards JPL is generating
good profits and his vast experience, far-sightedness, in-depth knowledge about the business,
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technical and management skills shall further promote growth of business and profitability of
JPL.

(5) Remuneration proposed for Mr. Janmejaya Mahapatra

The Board of Directors of the Company has approved the following remuneration payable to
Mr. Mahapatra with effect from December 11, 2018:

Salary Up to Rs.85.02 Lacs per annum
Perquisites and Allowances Upto Rs.7.56 Lacs per annum

However, the following shall not be included in the aforesaid remuneration and perquisite
limits:

(i)  Company's contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund pursuant to the
Rules of the Company;

(i)  Gratuity payable pursuant to the Rules of the Company;

(i)  Encashment of Unavailed leave as per Rules of the Company.

Mr. Mahapatra will be eligible for annual appraisal by the Company provided total
remuneration payable to Mr. Mahapatra, at any point of time, shall not exceed the limit
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules, Regulation and Schedules
thereunder.

In the event of loss / inadequacy of profits of the Company during the tenure of the
appointment, the above mentioned remuneration will be regarded as minimum remuneration
in accordance with Section 197(3) and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and
other applicable Rules and Regulations.

(6) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company, profile of the
position and person

The proposed remuneration of Mr. Mahapatra, as detailed above, is in line with the
remuneration being paid in the Industry to the Chief Executive Officers responsible for running
a business unit.

In today's dynamic business environment, Companies are attracting highly competitive people.
Needless to say the remuneration being paid to such top executives are commensurate with
the need and size of the business.

As detailed in point 4 above, Mr. Mahapatra is responsible for overall operations of the
Company. With his expertise, far-sightedness and management skills, he shall be able to
promote and expand business operations of the Company for higher income and better
profitability.

(7) Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the
managerial personnel, if any
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There is no other pecuniary relationship of Mr. Janmejaya Mahapatra directly or indirectly with
the Company, or relationship with the managerial personnel.

C. Other Information

(1) Reasons of inadequate profits: The Company is incurring losses mainly on account of high
finance and Power & Fuel cost.

(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement: Retention of experienced managerial
personnel, with proven track record, as Chief Executive Officer will certainly ensure successful
operation of JPL.

(3) Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms.
The Company is taking actions for successful operations of the project.
D. Reasons and Justification for payment of remuneration:
The proposed remuneration of Mr. Janmejaya Mahapatra is justified for the following reasons:
The professional qualification and relevant industry experience;

Current salary structure in the industry for such Senior positions in any private sector
organization;

Expected Business growth of the Company;

The Board considers the proposal to be in the interest of the Company and accordingly recommends the
same for the approval of the shareholders by way of a special resolution.

Except for Mr. Mahapatra, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way
concerned or interested in the aforesaid resolution.

Item No. 4

The Resolution Professional of the Company has approved the appointment of M/s Bahadur Murao & Co.,
Cost Accountants, to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year ending
March 31, 2021 at a remuneration of Rs.70,000/- (Rupees Seventy Thousand Only) plus applicable tax and
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses.

In terms of the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies
{(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be ratified by
the members of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the members is sought to ratify the remuneration
payable to the Cost Auditors.

The Resolution Professional recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for
approval of the members.
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None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, is concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in the resolution as set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice.

For Jhabua Power Limited
(Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process)

efon__
Place: Gurugram Janmejaya Mahapatra
Date: February 05, 2021 Director
DIN: 08021971
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J ABUA POWERL TED

BOARD'S REPORT
Dear Members,

Presentation on Twenty Fifth Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2020 is hereby submitted as under:

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS (CIRP)

Jhabua Power Limited (JPL" or the ‘Company’) is currently under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process ("CIRP") of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (“the Code”) in terms of the Order no. C.P.
(1B) No.634/KB/2017 dated March 27, 2019 passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata
Bench ("NCLT").

Mr. Abhilash Lal- Reg. No. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00344/2017-18/10645 has been appointed as the Resolution
Professional ('RP') to manage the affairs of the Company. The appointment of Mr. Abhilash Lal as the RP for
the Company was confirmed by the Hon'ble NCLT vide Order No. CA(IB)892/KB/19 dated July 24, 2019.

Pursuant to the Hon'ble NCLT Order and in line with the provisions of Section 17 of the Code, all powers of
the Board of Directors of the Company stands suspended with effect from the date of appointment of the
Interim Resolution Professional/Resolution Professional and the same are being exercised by the RP.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The audited financial statements of the Company as on March 31, 2020 are prepared in accordance with

the relevant applicable Indian Accounting Standards and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act").

The Financial highlight is summarized below:
Amt. in Lakhs.

Particulars As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2019
Revenue from Operations 1,39,162.55 1,09,873.71
Other Income 585.81 323.48
Total Income 1,39,748.36 1,10,197.19
Total Expenditure 1,19,709.22 1,75,560.17
Profit / (Loss) before Taxation 20,039.14 (65,362.98)
Total Tax Expense (42.00) 0.52
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 20,081.14 (65,363.50)

Revenue from Operations for the year ended March 31, 2020 is Rs.1,39,162.55 lakhs as compared to
Rs.1,09,873.71 lakhs during the previous financial year, recording an increase of 26.66%. Pending the CIRP,
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the Company has not provided interest on the outstanding loans amounting to Rs. 64,215.17 lakhs for the
financial year 2019-20, the period which falls within the moratorium period, due to which JPL has recorded
net profit of Rs.20,081.14 lakhs compared to net loss of 65,363.50 lakhs at the end of previous year.

OPERATIONS

Jhabua Power Ltd (JPL) - 1260 MW is a coal based thermal Power Station, located in Dist. Seoni, Madhya
Pradesh (MP), with one operational unit of 600 MW (sub-critical) and one unit of 660 MW (super critical)
which is in planning stage.

Silent features of the Power Plant
a. 532 MW out of the total installed capacity of 600 MW (88.7%) is presently tied up through

Long/Medium Term Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs).

b. Fuel Supply agreements (FSAs) covering the whole instalted capacity has been executed with Coal India
Ltd.(CIL)

¢.  Waterrequirements are met through intake pump house located in the Bargi reservoir (on the Narmada
River) thus providing perennial source of water.

d. Water Supply Agreement for 16.7 MCM (adequate for 100% generation) per annum is in place with the
Water Resources Department, M.P.

e. Adequate Land (815 Acres) under possession, sufficient to install second unit of 660 MW.
f.  Power evacuation facilities available to export 1260 MW.

g. Common facilities adequate for 1260 MW are available.

Salient operational indicators for the financial year 2019-20 are as follows:

% Plant successfully completed 7757.11 running hrs.
% Highest ever annual generation of 2919.19 Mus at an average PLF of 55.39 %.

% Plant achieved highest ever monthly generation of 315 Mus in the month of Feb'20 at an average
‘monthly PLF of 75.47 %.

% Highest daily generation of 12.23 Mus was recorded with corresponding PLF of 84.93 % on February
18, 2020.

% Unit Plant Availability Factor (PAF) achieved was 88.31 % and Plant Load Factor (PLF) was 55.39 %.

R)
°o0

Lowest ever Auxiliary Power Consumption (APC) of 6.20%.

JPL Annual Report 2019-20 | 2



JHABUA

Financial Year 2019-20 VS 2018-19
A. Gross Generation

FY 2019-20 2919.19 MUs
FY 2018-19 2499.95 Mus

Gross Gen ( U)
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Plant Availability Factor

FY 2019-20 88.31%
FY 2018-19 75.06%

PAF (%)
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DIVIDEND

No dividend on the Equity Shares of the Company has been recommended during the year

SHARE CAPITAL

There is no change in the share capital of the Company during the year under review.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Janmejaya Mahapatra (DIN 08021971) is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting ((AGM’) pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
rules made thereunder and the Articles of Association of the Company, and being eligible, has offered

himself for re-appointment.

The Company has received disclosure of interest from Mr. Chiranjiv Singh (DIN 08361904) intimating his
appointment as whole time director in the Associate Company of JPL. Accordingly, Mr. Singh ceases to be
the Independent Director of JPL with effect from July 1, 2020.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received declaration dated April 1, 2020 from the Independent Director confirming that
he meets with the criteria of Independence as prescribed under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013
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and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with the Schedule IV to
the Act.

As per disclosure dated July 1, 2020 received from Mr. Chiranjiv Singh, he ceased to be the independent
Director of JPL with effect from the date of disclosure.

BOARD MEETING

As per the Order passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench ('NCLT'), the
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the Company has been in effect from March 27, 2019.
Pursuant to the Hon’ble NCLT Order, the powers of the Board of Directors have been suspended during the
CIRP period. Hence, no Meeting of the Board of Directors has been held since the date of the said Order.

BOARD COMMITTEES

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and with an intent to have a more focused
attention on various facets of business, better accountability and ensuring compliances, the Board had
constituted Audit & Risk Management Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR’) Committee with specific terms of reference/scope. However, currently the
Committees are not functional.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

JPL conducts its business in a way that reflects best practices as well as the highest standards of legal and
ethical conduct. As a socially responsive organization, your Company is committed to ensure well-being of
the communities around it while recognizing interest of all its shareholders, consumers, employees and
stakeholders at all times. JPL actively worked on five thrust areas water, health, education, women

empowerment and infrastructure.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Board has adopted a CSR policy to actively
contribute to the social and economic development of the communities in which we operate.

Information required to be disclosed in compliance with the provisions of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, forms part of this report as Annexure -1.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to clause (c) of sub-section (3) and subsection (5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, state the followings:
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a) that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020, the
applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any.

b) that for the financial year ended March 31, 2020, such accounting policies as mentioned in the Notes
to the financial statements have been applied consistently and judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent have been made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Profit and Loss of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020.

¢) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

e) that proper internal financial controls were followed by the Company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) that proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and
such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES, BOARD DIVERSITY AND POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT &
REMUNERATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rules made
thereunder, every listed company is required to disclose certain particulars of employees and Directors in
the Board's Report. JPL being an unlisted public company is not required to disclose the same in this report.

In terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, '‘Board of Directors’ Appointment,
Remuneration & Evaluation Policy’, is reproduced in Annexure-Il.

The Company is currently under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC) by the Order dated March 27, 2019 of the Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Kolkata Bench ('NCLT'). As per Section 17 of the IBC, the Powers of the Board of Directors stands
suspended and such powers are being exercised by the Resolution Professional.

Given the above, the annual evaluation of the Board Performance and of its Committees and Directors have
not been done by the Directors.

DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE V OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013- CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Details of remuneration paid to Directors during the year under review is mentioned in the extract of Annual
Return enclosed as Annexure-lll to this report.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

An extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required under Section 92(3) of the Act read with
Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014, is annexed as Annexure-lil to this report.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

JPL's internal control system is commensurate with the nature of its business and the size & complexity of
its operations. The system is designed to ensure that the assets of the Company are safeguarded and
protected against loss and that all the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported.

WHISTLE BLOWER/VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

JPL believes in the conduct of the affairs in a fair and transparent manner by adopting the highest
standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behaviour. Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014,
the Company has formulated a Policy on the Whistle Blower/ Vigil Mechanism. No complaint has been
received during the year.

RISK MANAGEMENT

JPL is aware of the risks and challenges to the business of the Company and has developed and
implemented a risk management policy (“policy") for identification of elements of risks in the organization.
The Senior Management of the Company collectively set the risk culture by identifying the risk impacting
the Company's business and documenting the process of risk identification, risk assessment and response
and Monitoring & Reporting as a part of policy. The key elements of the Company's risk management
framework have been also captured in the policy.

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT & MANAGEMENT PLAN

The Senior Management of JPL has implemented a Stakeholder Engagement & Management Plan (SEMP)
through which it aims to allow stakeholders, affected by or interested in the Project of JPL, to present their
input e.g. opinions, requests, suggestions, feedback, query and grievances, for consideration and, if
required, seek redressal.

Copy of SEMP enclosed as Annexure-IV

COMPLAINTS RELATING TO SEXUAL HARASSMENT

With an aim to prohibit and prevent the commission of acts of sexual harassment at workplace and in order
to create a safe and conducive work environment, the Company has framed a Policy on ‘Prevention of
Sexual Harassment (POSH) at Workplaca’ in line with the provisions of the “Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013" of India and existing rules framed
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thereunder namely the "Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Rules, 2013",

In order to give effect to the objects of this Policy, the management of the Company has constituted
“Internal Complaint Committee” to prevent sexual harassment and to receive and effectively deal with the
complaints pertaining to the same.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2020, no incident of sexual harassment was reported to the

Committee.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

In JPL, health and safety is the top most priority and the Company makes all efforts to enhance the safety
standards and processes in order to minimize safety risks in all our operations.

JPL is also committed to minimize the environmental impact of its operations through adoption of
sustainable practices and continuous improvement in environmental performance. The Company
acknowledges that industry plays an important role in protecting the environment and has to avoid
disturbing the ecosystem as a result of its operations.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s DBMS & Associates (Firm Registration No. 026573N), were appointed as the Statutory Auditors in the
22" Annual General Meeting ('AGM’) of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of that meeting
till the conclusion of 27" AGM of the Company, subject to ratification by members every year.

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do not call for
any further comments. With respect to the audit qualification mentioned at sl. no. 1-6, it may be noted that:

Jhabua Power Limited (JPL' or the ‘Company’) is currently under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process ("CIRP") of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (“the Code”) in terms of the Order no. C.P.
(IB) No.634/KB/2017 dated March 27, 2019 passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Kolkata Bench (“NCLT"). Hence the Company has not provided for interest amount on borrowings
considering moratorium period of the Company started under IBC w.e.f. March 27, 2019.

2. The company is in the process of assessing repair and refurbishment of the replaced spares and their
accurate value. The company hasn't declared scrapped or disposed-off any item so far and due
treatment will be provided post such assessment of these spares. Since JPL is under CIRP, deposing of
assets is prohibited under IBC law.
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3. Axis Bank adjusted the matured Fixed Deposit amount against borrowings which as per the Company's
opinion shouldn't be adjusted and same should be credited in current account of JPL. The matter has
been informed to RP for amicable resolution with Axis bank.

4. Since Company is under CIRP, no confirmation has been directly received from the lenders and other
parties. RP has recommended not to obtain balance confirmation from Operational Creditors since their
claims are being evaluated under CIRP to avoid confusion and legal repercussions from creditors.

5. RP has recommended not to obtain balance confirmation from Operational Creditors since their claims
are being evaluated under CIRP to avoid confusion and legal repercussions from creditors.

6. Minutes of the meeting of the Committee of Creditors (CoC) is very confidential documents, hence can't
be shared and also no decisions were taken on the financial statements in the CoC meetings as informed
by RP.

COST AUDITORS

M/s Bahadur Murao & Co., Cost Accountants (Registration No. 000008) has been appointed as the Cost
Auditor of the Company to carry out the cost audit in relation to the financial year ending March 31, 2020
on a remuneration of Rs.70,000/-. The Board recommends the ratification of remuneration payable to the
Cost Auditors.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, M/s N. C. Khanna, Company
Secretaries (Certificate of Practice Number 14979), has been appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the
Company to conduct the Secretarial Audit for financial year ended March 31, 2020. The Secretarial Audit
Report is enclosed in Form MR-3 as Annexure-V.

The Directors comment on the Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended March 31, 2020 are mentioned
herein below:

The Company is currently under the CIRP in pursuance of the order of the Hon'ble NCLT, Kolkata and all
powers of the Board of Directors of the Company is suspended. Hence, the Board of Directors is not
empowered to appoint any Director on the Board to fill the gap.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OoUTGO

The information on the Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, is as under:
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Daily review of Plant heat rate and calculate factors causing high heat rate, by this we have saved
around 20 Kcal/Kwh of heat rate by optimizing and correcting the process to run the system near
design value.

2996 nos of sodium vapour lamps have been replaced with LED lights which resulted in saving of
approx. 2.70 Lac units per annum.

Reduction of power consumption of 3000 kwh by switching off one extra Cooling Water pump
when unit running at 480 MW or less from November to March.

Reduction of power consumption of 30 kwh by changing of PA header from 810 mmwc to 780
mmwec.

Approx. 1100 no of sodium vapour lamps replaced with LED lights which resulted in saving of
268704 kwh.

Optimized Air to Fuel ratio from 2.10 to 1.85-1.90: Thus giving us sustainable improvement in Boiler

Efficiency.

Installation of Condensate Polishing unit (CPU) has considerably reduced blowdown from the Boiler.
This has resulted in reduction of DM Water consumption. % DM make-up water reduce from 0.50
% to 0.27%.

MPI (Magnetic Particle Inspection) Testing of free standing LP Turbine Last stage blade by coil
method during Annual Overhaul.

Checking of Coupling runout of Turbine Generator by Digital profile Mapping during Annual
Overhaul.

Wear debris analysis of Lube oil of APH support, guide bearing; gear box of APH & pulverisers and
bearings of draft plant (ID, FD & PA fans).

During the financial year under review, foreign exchange earnings and outgo of the Company was nil.

MATERIAL CHANGES & REGULATORY ORDERS

No significant and/or material orders have been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals, during the
year under review, impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year under review.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The details of loans given, guarantees granted and/or investments made, if any, under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, are disclosed in the notes to the Financial Statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions entered into with the related parties during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis
and in the ordinary course of business. The Company has not entered into any transactions with the related
parties which could be considered material in terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
the disclosure of related party transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013
in Form AOC 2 is not applicable.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

We wish to place on record our gratitude for the valuable assistance and cooperation extended to the
Company from time to time by the Central Government, State Governments, Bankers, Institutions,
Promoters and all outside agencies. We also wish to thank all the employees for their contribution, support

and continued cooperation throughout the year.
For Jhabua Power Limited

(Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process)

W@W i

Abhilash Lal Anil Janmejaya Mahapatra
Resolution Professional D Director
Reg. No.: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00344/2017-18/10645 DIN: 00012986 DIN: 08021971

Place: Gurugram
Date: September 18, 2020
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. Brief outline of the Company's CSR Policy: We acknowledges o

JHA uUA

Annexure-I|

ur responsibility towards societal and

environmental consciousness. Social, ethical, and environmental considerations form an integral part of
the process of Company's Social Responsibility Policy. CSR policy of the group is available on the

Company’s website

2. Composition of the CSR Committee as on March 31, 2020: Since the Company is undergoing Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Process, the CSR committee is not functional.

3. Average Net Profit for the last three financial years:

Financial year Profit/(Loss) Before Tax
2018-19 (653,62,97,860)
2017-18 (673,63,11,316)
2016-17 (583,09,19,269)
Total (1910,35,28,445)
Average Net Profit/(Loss) (636,78,42,815)

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure: Nil
5. Details of CSR Spent during the financial year:

(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year: Nil
(b) Amount unspent, if any: Nil

(c) Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs.10,29,54,688

Profit/(Loss) After Tax
(653,63,49,811)
(673,62,17,989)
(583,11,54,918)

(1910,37,22,718)
(636,79,07,573)

(d) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year:
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Mm 2) 3) (4) (5) (6) o] (8) 9

Amount
Project or spent on .
programs the projects
(1) Local area or A(:I]El;nt or programs Cumulative Amount
Sector in other y Sub-heads: expenditure spent : Direct

S. CSR project or Date of (budget)

which the (2) Specify the (1) Direct  upto to the or through

N . actl\./ljcy Project is State and ~ontributi project or expenditure  reporting implementin
o identified - on programs . .
covered  district where wise on projects period g agency*
project or . or programs (Amt. in Rs.) (Amt. in Rs.)
(Amt. in Rs.)
programs was (2)
undertaken Overheads
{Amt. in Rs.)
Drinking water Through
g el Bineki  Seoni, MP  2019-20 4,50,000 4,29,537 429,537 Lendor:
construction Sakshi
for village Construction
Primary health,
Primary Project Through
2 Education & villaJ es Seoni, M.P 2019-20 39,85,000 29,16,874 29,16,874 Vendor:
Women g IDYWC
empowerment
. Through
3, Agrobased - Project o ivio 2019-20 3477000  20,60,866 20,60,866 Vendor : BISLC
livelihood villages
(BAIF)
From
Road ST:’]—;T_V Through
4, . Seoni, M.P 2019-20 9,80,00000 9,7547,411  9,7547,411 Vendor : Jain
construction plant
] Stone Crusher
main
gate
Total 10,29,54,688 10,29,54,688
expanses

6. Reason for not spending the amount: NA
7. Responsibility Statement of the CSR Committee; NA

For Jhabua Power Limited
(Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process)

ﬁﬁ%% (s s —

Abhilash Lal nmejaya Mahapatra
Resolution Professional Director
Reg. No.: 1BBI/IPA-001/IP-P00344/2017-18/10645 DIN: 08021971

Place: Gurugram
Date: September 18, 2020
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Annexure-li

Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 provides for setting up criteria for the appointment of Directors
and their remuneration and evaluation.

In line with the generally recognized best practices and in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has framed this Policy for the appointment, remuneration and evaluation of the Directors.

Objective:

- To ensure the appropriate composition of the Board in order to achieve the Core purpose and
objectives of the Organisation while maintaining sufficient diversity.

- Toensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain
and motivate directors of quality required to run the company successfully.

Appointment process:

The Board shall be mix of Executive, Non-Executive, Independent, Professional and Nominee Directors (if
required). The profiles of the potential personnel's will be sent to the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (‘the Committee') for evaluation and recommendation to the Board for appointment.

N ive & Professional Directors:

The Committee shall identify:
- from a pool of high potential employees from the senior management team
- through a search process

Such selection will be based on performance, criteria and requirement of the Board.

2) nt Directors:

Independent Directors' appointment shall be based on the criteria and requirement of the Board on
the recommendation by the existing Directors or through a search process. They must always be
persons with acknowledged expertise to fulfill the core purpose and expectations from the Board.

A director is independent when he or she has no relationship of any kind whatsoever with the
Company, its group or the management of such a nature that may colour his or her judgment and
also qualifies the conditions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’).

Accordingly, an independent director is understood to be not only a non-executive director, i.e. one
not performing management duties in the Company or the group, but also one devoid of any
particular bonds of interest (significant shareholder, employee, other) with them. Non-Executive
Director is deemed to be an Independent director only if he or she satisfies the conditions of
Independence prescribed under the Act.
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3)

Nominee Directors are appointed based on recommendation by the Institution(s). Some of the

indicative parameters for identification and selection of the Director are as under:

i) High Value Quotient

i) Qualification

iii)  Track record of achievements

iv)  Strategic thinking

v) Demonstrate independence of mind with a strong courage of conviction and take stand when
required

vi)  Strong, yet, participative leadership style and should be able to build relationship

vii)  Deals effectively with ambiguity and is able to simplify complex issues towards getting desired
outcomes

viii)  Adequate exposure and experience in Corporate Governance practices

ix)  Strong motivation to dedicate adequate time to the Director role

Appointment letter:

Upon appointment, the Director shall be given an appointment letter comprising of important aspects
related to the appointment, expectation and obligation along with remuneration details.

Tenure of Directorship:

The tenure of a Director will be governed by the Act and re-enactments thereto.
- Executive Directors: As may be approved from time-to-time.
- Non-executive Directors: Do not have fixed tenure and they shall retire by rotation.
- Independent Directors: Maximum tenure upto 10 years or as may be approved from time to time.
- Nominee Directors: May or may not have fixed tenure and shall be governed by the agreement of the
Institution.

Remuneration of Director:

1)  Executive Directors: The remuneration for the Executive Directors will be recommended by the
Committee based on the Compensation and Reward policy of the Company. This is subject to the
approval of the Board of Directors, Shareholders and such other approvals as may be statutorily
required.

2)  Other Directors: They may be entitled to Sitting Fees as may be decided by the Board. They may also
be paid commission as may be approved by the Board in compliance with the applicable laws.

3) Non-Executive Directors may be paid/reimbursed such sums either as fixed allowance and /or actual
as fair compensation for travel, boarding and lodging and incidental and /or actual out of pocket
expenses incurred by such member for attending Board/Committee Meetings. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee is entrusted with the role of reviewing the compensation of NEDs.

Directors' Orientation:

It is recommended that every Director joining the Board be provided with an 'Induction Kit' which would
comprise of the following:

i)  Historical timelines of evolution and Business performance

i) Annual reports for three previous years
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i) Organisation Structure

Evaluation of Directors' performance:
The performance of every Director should be evaluated annually.

The evaluation mechanism would comprise of the following:

- Accountability and Contribution: with respect to the role and function assigned by the Board and
the contribution towards enriching the Group through their business acumen and industry
exposure.

- Conduct and Diligence: with respect to Board meeting contribution, attendance, engagement and
collaboration exhibited with Board members and other Senior Executives of the company.

- Knowledge and Skills: with respect to understanding of Company's Risk management issues and
opportunities, constructive deliberations at Board meetings and challenging issues wherever
necessary.

2. Independent Directors shall submit the Annual Declaration of Independence in the beginning of the
Financial Year i.e. on April month of each year.

For Executive Directors, in addition to the Annual Evaluation process, the Performance Appraisal
System of the Company is applicable.

3 Basis the above parameters the evaluation of the Directors, other than members of the Committee,
shall be done by the Committee. For the Committee members, the evaluation shall be done by the

Board.
For Jhabua Power Limited
(Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process)
A< Lot T
Abhilash Lal Anil Bha Janmejaya Mahapatra
Resolution Professional Directo Director
Reg. No.: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00344/2017-18/10645 DIN: 00012986 DIN: 08021971
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Annexure-Ill
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. Registration & Other Details:

S No. Particulars Details

1 CIN U40105WB1995PLC068616

2 Reaistration Date 23/02/1995

3 Name of the Company Jhabua Power Limited

4 Category/Sub-category of the Company Public Limited Company

5 Address of the Registered office & contact Macmet House, 7*" Floor, 10B, O C Ganguly Sarani,
details Kolkata, West Bengal700020, India

6 Whether Listed Company Unlisted

7 Name, Address & contact details of the RCMC Share Registry (P) Ltd., B-25/1, First Floor,
Registrar & Transfer Agent Okhla Phase - I, New Delhi — 110020

II. Principal Business Activities of the Company

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total Coal based thermal power plants and
turnover of the Company shall be stated equipment (ITC/NPCS 99532622)

Ill. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies:

S. Name and Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
No. Subsidiary/  Shares Section
Associate Held
1 Avantha Holdings Ltd. U67120DL1998PLC198627 Associate 2(6)
Thapar House, 24, Janpath, New Delhi-01
2. Avantha Power & Infrastructure Ltd. U40101HR2005PLC0O84411 Associate  18.51% 2(6)

Ground Floor, Tower C First India Place, M
G Road, Gururgam 122002
3. Jhabua Power Investments Limited U74999HR2005PLC084204 Associate  8.14% 2(6)
Ground Floor, Tower C First India Place, M
G Road, Gururgam 122002

IV. Shareholding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held as at No. of Shares held as at %
Category of 31-March-2019 31-March-2020 ?
Change
Shareholders Ph % of Ph % of durin
Demat . ys Total Total Demat . ys Total Total 9
-ical -ical the year
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
1) Indian
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Category of
Shareholders

3) Individual/ H.U.F
o) Central Govt.

2) State Govt.(s)

1) Bodies Corp.

) Banks / Fi

%} Any other

Sub Total (A)(1):
2) Foreign

1) NRIs- Individuals
1) Other Individuals

:) Bodies Corp.
1) Banks/ FI
e) Any Other
Sub-Total (A)(2)
Total
Shareholding of
Promoter (A)=
(A)(1)+(A)(2)
B. Public
Shareholding
T)Institutions
a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks / Fl
¢) Central Govt
d) State Govt(s)
e) Venture
Capital Funds
f) Insurance
Companies
a) Flls
h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds
i) Others (specify)
Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2) Non-Institution:

a) Bodies
corporate

i) Indian

if) Overseas
b) Individuals

No. of Shares held as at
31-March-2019

Ph % of

Demat ys Total Total
-ical

Shares

385128906 30 385128936 26.65

385128906 30 385128936 26.65

385128906 30 385128936 26.65

1010193180 1010193180 59.89

1010193180 1010193180 59.89

50000000 50000000 3.46

Demat

385128906

385128906

385128906

945193180

945193180

115000000

No. of Shares held as at
31-March-2020
% of
Total
Shares

Phys

Total
-ical

30 385128936 26.65

30 385128936 26.65

30 385128936 26.65

945193180 65.40

945193180 65.40

115000000  7.95

JHA UA

%
Change
during
the year

(4.49)

(4.49)

+4.49
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No. of Shares held as at No. of Shares held as at %
Category of 31-March-2019 31-March-2020 ¢
Change
Shareholders Ph % of Phvs % of durin
Demat . ys Total Total Demat . y Total Total 9
-ical -ical the year
Shares Shares
i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal 30 30 0.00 30 30 0.00
share capital up
to Rs. 1 lakh
i) Individual

shareholders

holding nominal

share capital in

excess of Rs 1 lakh

¢) Others (specify)

Non Resident

Indians/ Overseas

Corporate Bodies

Foreian Nationals

Clearing Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies-DR

Sub-total (B)(2):- 50000000 30 50000030 3.46 115000000 30 115000030 7.95 +4.49
Total Public

Shareholding (B) 1060193180 30 1060193210 73.35 1060193180 30 1060193210 73.35

(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held

by Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs

;’i';‘ig’ta' 1445322086 60 1445322146 100.00 1445322086 60 1445322146 100.00  0.00

(ii) Shareholding of Promoter (including Promoter Group)

No. of Shares held

As at 01-April-2019 As at 31-March-2020 %
% of %of  change
% of Shares Shares in
S. Shareholder’s total Pledged % of total Pledged shareho
No. Name No. of Shares Shares of / No. of Shares of / -Idi.ng
: the encumbe Shares the encumbe during
Company r-red to Company r-ed to the
total total year
shares shares

g AvanthaPowerd o ocio6 1851 1849 267485126 1851  18.49
Infrastructure Ltd.

,  Jhabua Power 117643810 8.14 814 117643810  8.14 8.14
Investments Ltd*

*Including 30 equity shares held through Nominees
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(iii) Change In Promoter’s Shareholding: NIL

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of
GDRs & ADRs):

No. of Shares held

As at 01-April-2019 As at 31-March-2020 %
9 change
s:' . %of g of sh ing
S. Shareholder’s % of total Pl dare; total ;T d adre/s shareho-
No. Name No. of boftotal Pledged/ ¢ Shares edge .
Shares of the encumber encumber-  Iding
Shares Shares of the .
Company red to Compan ed to total during
total P shares the year
shares
Axis Bank Ltd 867193180  60.00 867193180  60.00
2. IndusindBankltd. 143000000  9.89 78000000 540 449
3 Parvati Estates LLP 50000000 346 -3.46
Blue Garden Estates
4 putLtd 65000000  4.49 +4.49
5. DMS Exports Pvi. Ltd. 50000000 346 +3.46
6  Manju DeviKedia 10 0.00 10 0.00
7 Tulika Kedia 10 0.00 10 0.00
g Naveen Kedia 10 0.00 10 0.00

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

As at 01-April-2019 As at 31-March-2020 % Change in

Name of the Directors and Key % of total % of total Shareholding
. No. of No. of .
Managerial Personnel shares of the shares of the  during the
shares shares
Company Company year

Mr. Janmejaya Mahapatra 10 0.00 10 0.00
Mrs. Deepika Tarun Sati 2 0.00 2 0.00

V. Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:

Amt. In Rs,
Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial vear
i) Principal Amount 3396,47,75,000 3396,47,75,000
i) Interest due but not paid 1111,27,43,261 1111,27,43,261

iii) Interest accrued but not due
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Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Total (i+ii+iii) 4507,75,18,261 4507,75,18,261

Change in Indebtedness during the

financial vear

Addition/Reduction

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Indebtedness at the end of the financial

year

i) Principal Amount 3396,47,75,000 3396,47,75,000

i) Interest due but not paid 1111,27,43,261 1111,27,43,261

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 4507,75,18,261 - 4507,75,18,261

VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

a) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel i.e. Managing Director, Whole-time Directors, Manager,
Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary:

Rs. In Lakhs
S.  Particulars of Remuneration (Gross Salary) Mr. Janmejaya Mr. R. Ms. Deepika
No. Mahapatra Rajagopal Sati (CS)
(CEO) (CFO)
(@) Salary as per provisions contained in section 8743269 1335209

17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961

(©) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(d)  Others, if any

b) Remuneration to Non-Executive and Independent Directors; Nil

VIl. Penalties/Punishment/Compounding Of Offence: Nil

For Jhabua Power Limited
{(Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process)

Abhilash Lal

Resolution Professional
Reg. No.: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00344/2017-18/10645 DIN: 00012986 DIN: 08021971
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Annexure IV

Stakeholder Engagement & Management Plan
(SEMP)

1. Introduction

1.1.

1.2

Purpose and Scope

Jhabua Power Ltd (JPL) - 1260 MW is a coal based thermal Power Station, located in Dist. Seoni,
Madhya Pradesh (MP), with one operational unit of 600 MW (sub-critical) and one unit of 660
MW (super critical) which is in planning stage.

A few salient points of the power plant are:

a. 532 MW out of the total installed capacity of 600 MW (88.7%) is presently tied up through
Long/Medium Term Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs).

b. Fuel Supply agreements (FSAs) covering the whole installed capacity has been executed
with Coal India Ltd.(CIL)

c.  Water requirements are met through intake pump house located in the Bargi reservoir (on
the Narmada River) thus providing perennial source of water.

d. Water Supply Agreement for 16.7 MCM (adequate for 100% generation) per annum is in
place with the Water Resources Department, M.P.

. Adequate Land (815 Acres) under possession, sufficient to install second unit of 660 MW,
f.  Power evacuation facilities available to export 1260 MW,
g. Common facilities adequate for 1260 MW are available.

This Stakeholder Engagement & Management Plan (SEMP) describes how stakeholders,
including interested organizations and individuals, are being engaged as part of the various
business processes of Jhabua Power Ltd. and the engagement activities that are planned to be
implemented.

Stakeholder engagement refers to a process of sharing information and knowledge, seeking to

understand the concerns of others and building relationships based on trust and collaboration.
Stakeholder engagement is an essential element for the successful business operations.

Objectives of Stakeholder Engagement 8 Management Process

This Stakeholder Engagement & Management Plan (SEMP) provides a framework for
stakeholder engagement throughout the life of the Project operation.

It has been designed so that the Project can demonstrate engagement that is effective,

meaningful, consistent, comprehensive, coordinated and culturally appropriate, in line with all
the relevant legal and regulatory commitments and good international industry practice.
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Stakeholder engagement is an ongoing process throughout the Projects’ life and as such, this
SEMP is a 'living document’ that will be updated and adjusted as the Project progresses.

2. Project Description

Jhabua Power Limited (JPL), a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) promoted by Avantha Power &
Infrastructure Limited (APIL - part of Avantha Group), has set up Phase — I: 1 x 600 MW Coal Based
Thermal Power Plant at village Barela-Gorakhpur in Seoni District of Madhya Pradesh.

2.1. Project Background

JPL has set up the Thermal Power Plant as a green-field Project. The 600 MW Plant consists of a
coal fired Steam Generator with single reheat arrangement, connected to a tandem compound,
condensing Steam Turbine & Generator with all other required auxiliaries.

All of the land required for project (~800 acres) and railway siding (~25 acres) has been acquired
and is under possession of the Company. The land is sufficient for further expansion also.

The Project was supplied, erected and commissioned through the package route. Contract for
the Main Plant was executed by BHEL while the Contracts for other packages were executed by
other reputed vendors as per the requirement of the Project.

Coal, the primary fuel is brought in BOX-N Wagons from coal mines of Mahanadi Coal Field Ltd.
(MCL) and South Eastern Coal Fields Ltd. (SECL). The coal is high ash, low sulfur type. Coal
Handling System consists of wagon unloading system, conveying, crushing/ screening system,
bunker feeding system, crushed coal stacking & reclaiming system, tipper trolleys for bunker
coal feeding and overall coal handling central control system.

Power is evacuated through 400 kV double circuit transmission lines connected to 765 kV/ 400
kV/ 220 kV New Jabalpur Pooling Substation of PGCIL at Jabalpur. Connectivity for the same was
approved by PGCIL dated 5" August 2011

The key features of the project are given below:-

The plant has successfully completed 72 hour full load trial run and
Commercial operation was declared w.e.f. 3@ May 2016.
PPA for long term sale of power to the extent of 71% has been
executed with Govt. of MP (20 Years / Life of project) and Kerala
State Electricity Board (25 Years) on regulated / Case-1 basis.

e A medium term PPA of 100 MW (~17%) for 3 years has been
signed with PTC which has been operationalized from 15%
Mar'19.

The Total tied up capacity is 532 MW.
Fuel Supply Agreements for 2.45 MTPA have been executed with SECL
Fuel Security / MCL. ACQ (Annual Contracted Qty.) of 2.35 MTPA has been unlocked
based on the operational PPAs. '

Station Status

Off-take
Arrangements
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Power generated from the station is being sold to the following:
(@) To MPPMCL- Under regulated tariff PPA. The total capacity
contracted for off-take by GoMP / MPPMCL is 210 MW.
(b) To KSEB - as per the Long Term PPA for 215 MW signed with
them based on Sec-63 Case — | bidding and,
(@) To PTC (back to back with West Bengal) - as per the Medium
Term PPA of 100 MW Ex-bus (107 MW capacity).
The company also sells the balance uncontracted power through
Power exchange as well as through short term bilateral contracts.
The Boiler Turbine Generator (BTG) equipment has been supplied &
commissioned by BHEL, which is India's leading supplier for power
generation equipment and is well-known for technical and qualitative
credentials.
BOP facilities have also been sourced from well know and reputed
suppliers like Paharpur Cooling Towers Ltd for Cooling Towers, FL
Smidth for Coal Handling Plant, Thermax for Water Treatment Plant,
McNally Bharat for Ash Handling Plant, L&T for Transmission line,
Crompton Greaves for switchgears and switchyard, Sunil Hitech for
Civil works etc.
Project is seamlessly connected to Central grid through a 65 km long
dedicated transmission line built and owned by the company.
Necessary LTOA/MTOA arrangements are aiso in place to meet the
requirements of PPA with MP, KSEB and West Bengal (PTC).

Commercial
Operations

Equipment

Evacuation

2.2. Project Location

The Project is located in Seoni district of the state of Madhya Pradesh

K
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Project Stakeholders

Prior to undertaking engagement activities, stakeholders were identified and subsequently
categorised according to their interests and interaction with the Project. This analysis was used to
ensure that engagement activities were tailored appropriately to the needs and interests of different
stakeholder groups.

The stakeholder groups identified to date are indicated below, but stakeholder identification is an
on-going process, requiring review and update as the Project progresses.

3.1. Stakeholder Identification and Analysis

Stakeholder identification is the main part of the stakeholder engagement process to identify
the stakeholders and then to categorize them.

Key objectives of stakeholder identification are to:

a.  Establish which organizations, groups and individuals may be directly or indirectly affected
(positively and/or negatively), or have an interest in the Project; and
b. Understand their needs and expectations for engagement.

Stakeholder analysis enables engagement to be tailored appropriately to the needs and interests
of different stakeholder groups to ensure their views and concerns are addressed in a suitable
manner. In order to ensure that the engagement process is inclusive, it is important to identify
individuals and groups who may find it more difficult to participate and those who may be
differentially or disproportionately affected by the Project because of their marginalized or
vulnerable status.

A diverse range of Project stakeholders was identified. Details of these stakeholders was
compiled to enable the Project to readily communicate with them.,

Details of individual stakeholders was compiled in a stakeholder register. This was periodically
updated. ‘

The stakeholder groups and stakeholders identified are summarized in the Table below

Ministry of Power (MoP)

Central Electricity Authority (CEA)

Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC)
Central Government Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change (MoEF & CC)
Stakeholders Central Pollution Control Beard (CPCB)

Power System Operation Company Ltd. (POSOCO) & National Load

Dispatch Centre (NLDC)

Ministry of Coal, Coal India Ltd. (CIL)
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South Eastern Coal Fields Ltd. (SECL)
Mahanadi Coal Field Ltd. (MCL)
Other Coal subsidiaries of CIL

India Energy Exchange (IEX)

Indian Railways — South East Central Railways, West Central
Railways

Government of Madhya Pradesh (GoMP)

MP Power Management Company Ltd. (MPPMCL)

MP Pollution Control Board (MP PCB)

MP Electricity Requlatory Commission (MPERC)

Kerala State Electricity Board (KSEB)

West Bengal State Electricity Development Company Ltd.
(WBSEDCL)

Surrounding neighborhood villages viz. Barela, Gorakhpur, Banaiki
Site Affected Persons (SAPs)

Village Panchayats and office bearers

Vulnerable groups like Scheduled Tribes

JPL Employees

Employees of Associates

Investors of JPL e.g. Equity Shareholders, Preference Shareholders,
Debenture Holders etc.

Local Political Affiliates / Persons

Local Media

Labour Unions

3.2. Central Government Stakeholders

Central Government Stakeholders and their relevance to the Project are listed in Table below.

Central Government Stakeholders

Ministry of Power (MoP)

The Ministry of Power s primarily responsible for the
development of electrical energy in the country. The Ministry (s
concerned with perspective planning, policy formulation,
processing of profects for investment decision, monitoring of the
implementation of power projects, training and manpower
development and the administration and enactment of
legislation in regard to thermal, hydro power generation,
transmission and distribution. It s responsible for the
Administration of . the Electricity Act, 2003, the Energy
Conservation Act, 2007 and to undertake such amendments to
these Acts, as may be necessary from time to time, in conformity
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with the Government's policy objectives.

The Project is dependent on the various policies and directives
of the Ministry and therefore MoP is an important stakeholder.

Central Electricity Authority  Central Electricity Authority provides technical support base to

(CEA) all stakeholders in the power sector and supports Ministry of
Power for forming policies in the power sector, makes technical
standards & regulations, carries out project monitoring to
disseminate power sector information and works for upgrading
of skills of human resources in the power sector of the country.

The Project is influenced by the technical standards and
regulations of CEA and therefore CEA is an important
stakeholder.

Central Electricity As entrusted by the Electricity Act, 2003 the Central Commission
Regulatory Commission has the responsibility to discharge the functions like regulation
(CERC) of the tariff of generating companies, regulation of the inter-

State transmission of electricity, specifying the Grid Code having
regard to Grid Standards. It also advises the Central Government
for formulation of National Electricity Policy and Tariff Policy
and for promotion of competition, efficiency and economy in the
activities of the electricity industry.

CERC is the Central Electricity Tribunal which not only forms
the Grid Code and other Regulations but also adjudicates the
various matters arising out of the transactions. A number of
matters are under the consideration of the CERC and therefore
it is an important stakeholder.

Ministry of Environment, The Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change (MoEF
Forest and Climate Change & CC) is the nodal agency in the administrative structure of the
(MoEF & CC) Central Government for the planning, promotion, co-ordination

and overseeing the implementation of India’s environmental
and forestry policies and programmes. The Ministry (s guided by
the principle of sustainable development and enhancement of
human well-being.

The Project is influenced by the environmental standards and

regulations of MoEF & CC and therefore it is an important

stakeholder.

The CPCB advises the Central Government on any matter
Central Pollution Control concerning prevention and control of water and air pollution
Beurd (CPCB) and improvement of the quality of air. It also co-ordinates the

activities of the State Pollution Contrel Boards.
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The Project is influenced by the directives and stipulations of
CPCB and therefore it is an important stakeholder.

Power System Operation POSOCO discharges the functions of ensuring Integrated

Company Ltd. Operation of the Indian Power System to facilitate transfer of
(POSOCO) & National electric power within and across the regions and trans-national
Load Dispatch Centre exchange of power with Reliability, Economy and Sustainability.
(NLDC) It also facilitates competitive and efficient wholesale electricity

markets and administer settlement systems.

The project evacuates power to the Grid System of the Central
Transmission Utility and therefore POSOCO being the system
operator influences the generation behavior of the project.
Therefore, POSOCO, operating through NLDC is an important
stake holder.
Coal India Limited (CIL) is the state owned coal mining corporate
Ministry of Coal, Coal India  and operates through its subsidiaries in 84 mining areas spread
Ltd. (CIL) over eight (8) states of India. Coal India Limited has 352 mines
(as on Tst April, 2020) of which 158 are underground, 174
opencast and 20 mixed mines. CIL further operates 12 coal
washeries. CIL has seven producing subsidiaries namely Eastern
Coalfields Limited (ECL), Bharat Coking Coal Limited (BCCL),
Central Coalfields Limited (CCL), Western Coalfields Limited
(WCL), South Eastern Coalfields Limited (SECL), Northern
Coalfields Limited (NCL) and Mahanadi Coalfields Limited (MCL)
and One mine planning and consultancy company that is
Central Mine Planning & Design Institute Limited (CMPDIL).

The Project is dependent on the indigenous coal supplied by
CIL, which is under the Ministry of Coal. Coal being the most
important raw material consuming about 60 to 65% of the
revenue, the project financials are strongly dependent upon
the policies of Ministry of Coal and the mining efficiency of CIL.
Therefore, both are important stakeholders.

South Eastern Coal Fields South Eastern Coalfields Limited is the largest coal producing

Ltd. (SECL) company in the country. The coal reserves of South Eastern
Coalfields Limited are spread over two States, namely,
Chhattisgarh and Madhya Pradesh and the Company s
operating 89 mines with 35 Mines in the State of Madhya
Pradesh and 54 Mines in the State of Chhattisgarh. For effective
administrative control and operation, the mines have been
grouped in three Coalfields, namely, Central India Coalfields
(CIC), Korba Coalfields and Mand-Raigarh Coalfields with 13
operating Areas.
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Project has executed Fuel Supply Agreement (FSA) with SECL
for supply of about 1.85 Million Ton per Annum of linkage coal
which is 76% of the total FSA coal. Therefore, it is an important
stakeholder.

Mahanadi Coal Field Ltd. Operations of Mahanadi Coalfields Limited are spread over

(MCL) mines in Odisha. Odisha state has two coalfields with a share of
24.76% of total inventory of the country. With two Gondwana
coalfields namely Talcher coalfield and Ib River coalfield, Odisha
is second largest state with coal inventory of 80.840 BT. Talcher
coalfield, Odisha, is having highest geological reserve of 51.220
BT in the country, whereas Ib River coalfield has the third
highest geological reserve of 29.6208BT.

Project has executed Fuel Supply Agreement (FSA) with MCL
for supply of about 0.60 Million Ton per Annum of linkage coal
which is 24% of the total FSA coal. Therefore, it is an important
stakeholder.
Other Coal subsidiaries of Central Coalfields Limited (CCL), Western Coalfields Limited
clL (WCL), and Northern Coalfields Limited (NCL) from where coal
is sourced through auction route to bridge the shortage.

The Project is participating in various Special Forwat and Spot
Auctions of CCL, NCL & WCL to bridge the short supply
quantity as well as the balance requirement of coal. Sustainable
supply of good quality coal from these coal companies is
important to maintain low landed cost of coal. They therefore
are important stakeholders.

Indian Railways — South East SECR is situated in the heartland of Central India & serving the

Central Railways, West states of Chhattisgarh, Orissa, Madhya Pradesh and Maharastra,

Central Railways with proud privilege. This Railway plays a paramount role in the
transportation of Minerals and Coals to different Power Plants
& Industrial Units all over the country. It is headquartered at
Bilaspur, C.G.
The West Central Railway with its headquarters at Jabalpur
comprises  of Jabalpur and Bhopal divisions of erstwhile
Central Railway and Kota division of erstwhile Western Railway.

The Project is dependent continuously on SECR & WCR to
transport the coal from the mines to the plant site. Any
bottleneck can seriously affect the continuous operation of the
pant and therefore they are important stakeholders.

India Energy Exchange (IEX)  IEX is the first and largest energy exchange in India providing a
nationwide, automated trading platform for physical delivery of
electricity. The exchange platform enables efficient price
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discovery and increases the accessibility and transparency of the
power market in India while also enhancing the speed and
efficiency of trade execution.

The project is dependent on IEX for transacting the surplus and
untied capacity available through various market products. It

has effect on the liquidity position of the Project and therefore
is an important stakeholder.

3.3. Local / State Government Stakeholders

Local / State Government Stakeholders and their relevance to the Project are listed in Table

below.
The Project is located in the State of Madhya Pradesh and has also
Government of executed a long term agreement (25 years) to supply 5% power at
Madhya Pradesh variable charges.
(GoMP)

It is dependent on the local administration of the GoMP as well
as the various other departments like Energy, Industry, Labour,
Environment and Water Resources etc. and therefore is an
important stakeholder.

MP Power Management MPPMCL is the nodal authority of all the discoms of the state of

Company Ltd. (MPPMCL)  Madhya Pradesh to enter into PPAs and source power for the
state. The Project has executed long term PPA (20 years) of 30%
of the installed capacity (180 MW) with MPPMCL.

The Project is critically dependent on MPPMCL for providing
sufficient schedule as per the norms of PPA and reimburse the
Capacity Charges to maintain its viability. MPMCL is a very
important stakeholder.

The main objective of M.P. Pollution Control Board is to maintain

MP Pollution Control water, air and soil in healthy and usable condition for various

Board (MP PCB) purposes. There are 6 Zonal Offices (Bhopal, Indore, Jabalpur,
Gwalior, Ujjain, Rewa), 17 Regional Offices, 2 Sub Regional
offices.

The Project is critically dependent on MP PCB for getting
Consent to Operate (CTO). MP PCB is a very important
stakeholder.
MP Electricity Regulatory  As entrusted by the Electricity Act, 2003 the State Commission has
Commission (MPERC) the responsibility to discharge the functions like requlation of the
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tariff of generating companies, regulation of the inter-State
transmission of electricity, specifying the Grid Code having regard
to Grid Standards.

MP ERC is the State Level Electricity Tribunal which not only
forms the MP State Grid Code and other Regulations but also
adjudicates the various matters arising out of the PA with M.P.
including the determination of annual tariff. A number of other
matters are under the consideration of MPERC and therefore it
is an important stakeholder.

Kerala State Electricity The Project has executed long term PPA (25 years) of about 36%

Board (KSEB) of the installed capacity (215 MW) with KSEB, through two PPAs.

The Project is critically dependent on KSEB for providing
sufficient schedule as per the norms of PPA. KSEB is a very
important stakeholder.
West Bengal State The Project has executed a medium term PPA (3 years till March
Electricity Development 2022) of about 18% of the installed capacity (107 MW) with
Company Ltd. (WBSEDCL) WBSEDCL, through an arrangement with Power Trading
Corporation (PTC).

The Project is critically dependent on sustained scheduling from
WBSEDCL as per the norms of PPA. WBSEDCL is an important
stakeholder.

3.4. Community Stakeholders

Community Stakeholders and their relevance to the Project are listed in Table below

Community Stakeholders

Surrounding neighborhood Surrounding neighborhoods villages viz. Barela, Gorakhpur,

villages viz. Barela, * Banaiki experience impacts related to plant operations in the form

Gorakhpur, Banaiki of increased pollution, traffic and noise and may also face other
impacts relating to health, safety and security.

Residents (villagers) are engaged through focus group
discussions. Participants in focus group discussions are made
aware of the various possible hazards due to proximity to the
Project and actions taken in this regard.

They form a very important section of stakeholder
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Site Affected Persons (SAPs) Land was acquired from the residents of the surrounding
neighborhoods villages viz. Barela, Gorakhpur, Banaiki and
therefore these are Site Affected Persons (SAP). The Prgject is
committed to providing livelihood to suitable family members of
the SAPs.

Due to their proximity to the project site, they form a very
important section of stakeholder.
Village Panchayats and Elected representatives of the village panchayats are the
office bearers democratically elected representatives of the villagers and are
normally the interface points of the Project officials.

Elected representatives of the Village Panchayats have been
identified and are continuously engaged during the site visits.
Due to their close proximity to the project site, they form a very
important section of stakeholder.

Vulnerable groups like A majority of the villagers living in the surrounding villages of

Scheduled Tribes Barela, Gorakhpur and Binaiki belong to the Scheduled Tribes
category as per the Government notification and therefore enjoy
special privileges.

The Project has identified the SAPs belonging to the Scheduled
Tribes and give preference in providing livelihoods to them.

They also form an important stakeholder group.
Other Surrounding The Project is also dependent on the relatively far off areas like
neighborhood areas viz. Ghansore and the villages near the Plant Make up Pump house.

Ghansore, Villages nearby
to Plant Make up System  These villages also are important stakeholders.

3.5. NGOs, Associations and Other Organizations & Individuals

NGOs, Associations and Other Organisation and Individuals and their relevance to the Project
are listed in Table below.

NGOs, Associations and Others

JPL Employees Project staff have an interest in the management of the Project,
particularly with respect to occupational health and safety and
security issues.

They form an important stakeholder
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Employees of Associates ~ Contractual staff have an interest in the management of the
Project, particularly with respect to occupational health and
safety and security issues.

They form an important stakeholder

Investors Investors allocates their capital in the Company for the profit in
the future. Investment by them enables the operations of the
Company to run smoothly and uninterruptedly.

They play a major and vital role in the success and growth of
the Company
Local Political Affiliates /  People belonging or having dffiliation to various political outfits
Persons / parties try to gain leverage from the incidents / happening of
the project. More often than not, such maneuvers take place
though labor unions.

Keeping in view the possible adverse effect on the project
operations, they are considered an important stakeholder.

NGOs / Local Media NGOs and other interest groups like local media play a vital role
in building a favorable / unfavorable corporate image.

Keeping in view the possible adverse effect on the project
operations, they are considered an important stakeholder.

Labour Unions The Labour Union of Employees work for protecting the interests
of the employees.

Since strained relationships can unnecessarily create problems
for the sustained operations of the plant, special care needs to

be taken to maintain close communication to avoid rumors
affecting the relationships.

It is an important stakeholder

4. Stakeholder Engagement & Management
The mechanisms for engagement with various stakeholders consist of the following:
4.1. Information Desk, Compliant Box, Mail
An information / reception desk with a Complaint Box has been installed in the main entrance
of the Admin Block of the Site Office. Visitors and other stakeholders will be able to provide

comments through the reception desk using Complaint boxes.

A common mail ID — communic ywer.com is available to which all complaints /
suggestions can be sent regarding any issue with regard to the project. The mail is accessed
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daily by the Company Secretary who has the responsibility of ensuring that the mails are
forwarded to the concerned departments / officials of JPL and are responded in a time bound
manner of within 15 working days.

4.2. Other Ongoing Stakeholder Engagement

Central
Government
Stakeholders

Ministry of Power e
(MoP)

Central Electricity |
Authority (CEA)

Central Electricity o
Regulatory
Commission (CERC)

Ministry of
Environment, Forest
and Climate Change
(MoEF & CC)

Central Pollution .
Control Beard
(CPCB)

Power System
Operation Company
Ltd. (POSOCO) &
National Load
Dispatch Centre
(NLDC)

Ministry of Coal,

Keep close watch on the various circulars /
notices published in the official website of the
ministry — powermin.gov.in.

Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
ministry.

Keep close watch on the various circulars /
notices published in the official website of CEA
- cea.nic.in.

Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
any department.

Keep close watch on the various Regulations /
Orders / Staff Papers / notices published in the
official website of the Commission -
cercind.gov.in.

Promptly reply / respond to queries /
clarifications sought by the Commission.

Keep close watch on the various circulars /
notices published in the official website of the
ministry — moef.gov.in.

Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
ministry.

Keep close watch on the various circulars /
notices published in the official website of
CPCB — cpch.nic.in.

Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
any department.

Keep close watch on the various circulars /
notices published in the official website of
NLDC — posoco.in & nidc.in.

Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
any department.

Keep close watch on the various circulars /
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Stakeholders

Coal India Ltd. (CIL)

South Eastern Coal
Fields Ltd. (SECL)

Mahanadi Coal Field
Ltd. (MCL)

Other Coal
subsidiaries of CIL

India Energy
Exchange (IEX)

Indian Railways -
South East Central
Railways, West
Central Railways

Government of
Madhya Pradesh
(GoMP)
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notices published in the official website of the
ministry — coal.nic.in.

Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
ministry.

Keep close watch on the various circulars /
notices published in the official website of
SECL - secl-cil.in
Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
any department.

Keep close watch on the various circulars /
notices published in the official website of
SECL — mahanadicoal.in

Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
any department.

Keep close watch on the various circulars /
notices published in the official website of
subsidiaries - WCL - westerncoal.in, CCL
centralcoalfields.in, NCL — nclcil.in

Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
any department.

Keep close watch on the various circulars /
notices published in the official website of IEX
— iexindia.com

Remain aware of any change in market
transaction procedures.

Keep close watch on the various circulars /
notices published in the official website of
subsidiaries of the Indian Railways : SECR —
secr.indianrailways.gov.in, WCR - -
wcr.indianrailways.gov.in,

Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
any department.

Keep close watch on the various
developments in the Secretariat regarding
important bureaucrats and political leaders
Keep close watch on circulars / notices
published in the official website of energy
department- energy.mp.qgov.in,
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Company Ltd.
(MPPMCL)

MP Pollution Control
Board (MP PCB)

MP Electricity
Regulatory
Commission
{MPERC)

Kerala State
Electricity Board
(KSEB)

West Bengal State
Electricity
Development
Company Ltd.
(WBSEDCL)
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Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
any department.

Keep close watch on the various
developments in the Shakti Bhavan, Jabalpur
& Regional Offgice, Bhopal regarding
important bureaucrats and officers

Keep close watch on circulars / notices
published in the official website of MPPMCL -
mppmcl.com

Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
any department.

Keep close watch on the various circulars /
notices published in the official website of MP
PCB — mppcb.nic.in.

Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
any department.

Keep close watch on the various Regulations /
Orders / Staff Papers / notices published in the
official website of the Commission — mperc.in.
Promptly reply / respond to queries /
clarifications sought by the Commission.

Keep close watch on the various
developments in the Vidyuthi Bhavan,
Thiruvanthapuram  regarding  important
bureaucrats and officers

Keep close watch on circulars / notices
published in the official website of KSEB -
kseb.in

Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
any department.

Keep close watch on the various
developments in the Vidyuth Bhavan, Kolkata
& PTC, New Delhi regarding important
bureaucrats and officers

Keep close watch on circulars / notices
published in the official website of WBSEDCL
— ebsedcl.in & PTC — ptcindia.com

Promptly reply / respond to queries sent by
any department.
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Stakeholders

NGOs,
Associations
and Other
Organizations
& Individuals

Surrounding
neighborhood
villages viz. Barela,
Gorakhpur, Banaiki

Site Affected Persons
(SAPs)

Village Panchayats
and office bearers

Vulnerable groups
like Scheduled Tribes

JPL Employees

Employees of

Associates

Investors

Local Political
Affiliates / Persons

JHNA UA

Keep close watch on developments and
rumors

Promptly clarify / respond to queries received
from any resident.

Show extreme sensitivity to the SAPs
Promptly clarify / respond to queries received
from any SAP.

various
panchayat

Keep close watch on the
developments in the local
bureaucrats and officer bearers
Hold quarterly “Meet the Sarpanch & Up-
Sarpanch” meets

Keep close watch on circulars / notices issued
Promptly reply / respond to queries received.

Show extreme sensitivity to the persons
belonging to vulnerable groups

Promptly clarify / respond to queries received
from any person belonging to vulnerable
groups.

Keep close watch on developments and
rumors

Promptly clarify / respond to queries received
from any employee.

Keep close watch on developments and
rumors

Promptly clarify / respond to queries received
from any employee.

Keep the investors informed about the
business growth, financial and annual report
Keep the investors informed about any major
development in the Company

Maintain separate register for each investor
Promptly clarify / respond to queries received
from any investor.

Keep close watch on developments and
rumors

Promptly clarify / respond to queries received
from any such person.
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Local Media Keep the media informed and in loop of the
project related developments
e Hold quarterly "Meet the Press” meets
e  Promptly clarify / respond to queries received
from correspondents.

Labour Unions ¢ Keep the Labour Unions informed and in loop
of the project related developments
Promptly clarify / respond to queries received
from the Union representatives.

Feedback and Grievance Mechanism

Stakeholder engagement is a two-way process. It is therefore important to ensure that there is a
grievance mechanism to allow stakeholders affected by or interested in the Project to present their
input (e.g. opinions, requests, suggestions, feedback and grievances) for consideration and, if
required, seek redress. It should be noted that, even where not all feedback or grievances are deemed
‘valid’ or applicable to the context of the Project, the grievance mechanism needs to function in a
non-judgmental manner and record all feedback received.

In the case of JPL Project, there is a need for both a grievance and feedback mechanism. The

grievance mechanism allows stakeholders to provide feedback with their comments and concerns.
Stakeholders have been able to do this through attendance at meetings and by sending comment.

5.1. Contact Details

The following feedback channels have been available to stakeholders to allow them to submit
any questions, concerns or grievances:

Focus group discussions:
o Quarterly “Meet the Sarpanch & Up-Sarpanch”

o  Quarterly “Meet the Press”

Telephone to Company Public Relation (PR) Officer: Shri Mukund Singh, Senior Manager
(HR) - +91 96691 51555

* Inwriting to the Project Head at the following address: Shri Ashok Singh Yadav, Plant Head,
JPL, Village — Barela Gorakhpur, Tehsil — Ghansore, Dist. — Seoni, M.P.

E-mail to om

These communication channels are continuously available to all the stakeholders.
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Receiving the Complaint

Complaints, requests and suggestions are received via telephone, e-mail or letter by the
Company Secretary and then through him / her the PR Officer.

Identifying the Level of Complaint and Recording

The complaint will be recorded on the same day, in written and electronic environment as
"Complaint Registration" by the PR Department. The importance degree of the complaint will
be determined between 3 to 5 days according to the following criteria.

1st degree complaint: Essential and inherent "one-time" or exceptional complaints within a
specific reporting period (1 year).

e 2nd degree complaint: Common and repetitive complaints. (For example: Dust from the
coal transportation vehicles.)

3rd degree complaint: They can be one-time, common, repetitive complaints or other
negative comments from key stakeholders which may create a serious violation of Local
Laws and may have potential negative consequences that arouses the attention of Local /
National / International Media. (For Example: Insensitive to environment)

Evaluation and Approval of Requests, Suggestions and Complaints

“Request, Suggestion and Complaint Forms” and other comments received via telephone, e-mail
or from Team Member Representatives are classified according to importance level and
approved within 3 to 5 working days. If the name is not stated on the forms, complaint boxes
will be opened and team member representatives will provide feedback via WhatsApp groups
and Team Member Representatives Meetings.

Complaints, Requests and Suggestions will be approved in a personal meeting, via telephone or
letter. If the complaint is not well understood or additional information is required, the
complainant will be contacted to request further clarification.

1st and 2nd degree complaints are approved by;
1. Concerned Head of the Department (HoD)

2. PR Officer

3. Head - HR

3rd degree complaints are approved by;

1. Concerned Head of the Department (HoD)
2. PR Officer

3. Head - HR

4. Plant Head

The senior management assists the authorized officer, by providing additional support in
determining the person to handle the complaint and the response period.
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5.5.

5.6.

5.7.

5.8.

5.9.

5.10.

JHASBUA

Conveying Complaints to the Relevant Department

Company Secretary / PR Officer transfers the complaint via e-mail to the relevant department or
person that can provide an effective response, within 3 to 5 days. (For Example: Human
Resources, Related Departments, Sub-Contractors.)

Generating the Response

The response is generated within 14 days by the responsible department, HR and with the
contributions of top management if necessary.

Approval and Communication of the Response

Response is approved within 14 days by the Plant Head for the 3rd degree complaints and by
the Support Services Departments for the 1st and 2nd degree complaints. Confirmation will be
made by a signed complaint record or by an e-mail, from the Officer, which includes a
reconciliation. The communication of the response is coordinated delicately. The authorized
officer ensures that the proper approach is implemented in line with the agreed response.

Recording the Response of Complainant

The responses of complainants are recorded in order to assess whether the complaint is closed
or if another action is required. PR Officer will use the appropriate communication channels,
preferably face to face or over the phone, to verify that the complainant understands the
response and is satisfied with the response. The response of the complainant is recorded in the
complaint records.

Closing the Complaint Case

PR Officer closes the process with an approval. Evaluation is made whether to close the process
or if any further investigation is needed. If necessary, complaint is reevaluated by returning to
step 5.4 "ldentifying the Level of Complaint and Recording”.

When the PR Officer is convinced that the case can be closed, confirms the closing or requests
the approval of Plant Head for the 3rd degree complaints. Confirmation will be made by a signed
complaint record or by an e-maitl, from the PR Officer, which includes a reconciliation.

Continuous Control of Retaliation and Compliance
The complainant shall not be subjected to any material or moral damage or a retaliation by the
employer or sub-contractor. Any potential individual or company to be able to retaliate will be

checked every 3 (three) months and the same shall be noted in "Retaliation and Compliance
Control Follow- up Chart".
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6. Monitoring and Reporting

To ensure that the desired outcomes are being achieved, stakeholder engagement is monitored
continuously.

In assessing the performance, the following will be considered:

* materials disseminated: types, frequency, and location;

e place and time of formal engagement events and level of participation by specific stakeholder
groups (e.g. women, youth);
number of comments received, type of stakeholder and details of feedback provided;
numbers and type of stakeholders who come into contact with the Project team by mail, phone
call or any other means of communication;

e meeting minutes, attendance registers and photographic evidence;

e comments received by government authorities, Sarpanches and other parties and passed on to
the Project; and

Numbers and types of feedback and / or grievances and the nature and timing of their
resolution.

JPL Annual Report 2019-20 | 41



BGNAg ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

INDEPEN Q_ENTAUD(T‘ORSf REPORT

To the Members of thabua Power Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financiaf Statement
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s Jhabya Power Limited {"the Company”), which
comprise the Balance sheet as at March 33, 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss {including - other
comprehensive loss), Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a sumimary of significant accounting policies ang other explanatory
infarmation {herein after referred to a “financial statements”),

In our vpinion 4y to the et of vurinformation and according to the explanations given to ys, except for the
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion sectlon: below, the aforesaid financial
statemeants give the information fequired by the Companies Act, 2013{“the Act”) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principlgs 8enerally accepted in India, of the state of

Basjs for Quadified Opinion

L. Putsuant to the admission of the company under 1BC, with view 1o reflecting fairly the Position for
the purpose of presentation in respect of the Company’s Obligation far interest uind wrincipal -
amount in respect of ol th, bw'lvwmgs, the company has not Brovided for interest amount ofg
64,215.17 Lakhs on borrowings since March 27, 2019 considering moratorium period of the

Company started under 18¢ .e.f. March 27, 2019,

management, the compan y hasn’t scrapped or disposed-off any item so for and has represented
erefore we are drigble

Plant and Equipmen 4 current assets,
depreciation and amortization and profit for the yegr, fany, arising out of the same.

3. Fixed Deposits with Axis Bank for valye Rs. 1,886.85 lakhs, kept as 1 002 margin money for Issuing
of Bank Guarantees.on behalf of the Campany have been adjusted by the Bunk with the cash
Gredit/ working Joan outstanding Jollowing the tancellation / returp of Bank Guarantees. The

Company however has shown the same as Fixed Deposit receivable Jfrom Axis Bank and Cfmtmfie
outstanding without adjusting the same in the Financial

has already crystallized the Fixed Deposit and it no lenger
nt Liahilities ore overstated to the same cxtent.

1123, Pocket 1, Jasola, New Dethi - 1100251 T . +91-11-46544172 | £ . mail@bgna.in |
axmi Niwas Building, 355 v.p. Road, Girgaon, Mumbal - 400004 1T - +91-22-23873389 [E~mum@bgna.int

I Branch Dffice ; 28/32, 2nd Fiaor, 1.
{Formetly Known ag DBMS& Associates)




4. Certain bolances of trude receivable, advance to supplier, other recelvables and other financial
linbilities have not been tonfirmed. Hence, we could not obtain external confirmations from Bank,
security deposit, other financial assels, trade receivables, other current & non-current assets,
Trade payobles, other financial liabifities and other current ligbilities including related parties as
required in SA-505 Standards on Auditing and are unable to comment on adjustments or
disclosures  if any  that may  arise.  Consequentiol impact  on confirmation/

reconciliation/adjustment of such balances is not ascertainable,

5. Resolution Professional (RP} has recommended not obtaining balance confirmation from
Operational Creditors since their claims are being evaluated under Corporate insotvency
Resolution Process {CIRP) to avoid confusion and legal repercussions from creditors.
Consequential impact on confirmation/ reconciliation/adjustment of such balances is not

ascertainable,

6. The auditors have not been provided access ta the minutes of the meeting of the committee of
creditors (CoC) and therefore, we are unable to comment on the financial implications arising pyt
of any decisions in these meetings, However, we have been informed by the Resolution
Professional that no such decisions were taken on the financial statements in the CoC meetings.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ical)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibifities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for ur opinion,

Emphasis of Matter

As a part of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process {CIRP), creditors were called upon to submit their claims. The
process of submitting claims is stilf going on and it is also under reconciliations with amounts as appearing in the
books of accounts. Pending reconciliation and final outcome of the CIRP, no accounting impact in the books of
accounts hos been made. in respect of excess, short, or non-receipt of claims for sperational and financial
creditors. Hence, it is not practicable to quantify the financial effects of the same, if any, on the financial
statement, (refer Note No. 38 to the financial statement).

Material uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note no. 2.2 to the financial statements, which indicotes that as at March 31, 2020, the
company has accumulated losses of X 1,71,310.66 Lakhs {(Previous yeor X 1,90,723.30 Lakhs) due to which its net
worth has been fully eroded, os of that date, The company’s current liabilities exceeded its current gssets byz4
45,212.85 Lakhs. These events or conditions indicate that a materiol uncertainty exists that may cast significant
doubt on the Campany’s obifity to continue as a going concern. However the financiol statements Figve been
prepared on a going concern for the reasons stated in the said Note.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Other information

The Company’s Board of Directors/RP is responsibie for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon. The other information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this report,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in‘doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge pbtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstatad.

When we read the other information, it we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriate action as

applicable under the relevant laws and regulations,

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

In accordance with the applicable provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code 20186, {Code) the Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Process {CIRP) of Jhabua Power Limited was initiated by the Operational Creditors of the
Company. The Kotkata bench of National Law Tribunal (NCLT) has admitted petition application filed by the
Operational Creditors and CIRP was initlated on March 27, 2019 against the Company. Ms. Sonu Jain was
appointed as the Interim Resolution Professional to manage the affairs of the Company. Subsequently Mr,
Abhitash Lal was confirmed as the Resolution Professional by the committee of creditors {CoC). On appointment
of the RP under the Code, the powers of the Board of Directors of the Company were suspended,

The Company’s Board of Directors/ Management/RP is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows and of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds-and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies;
making judgments. -and. estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation " and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the préparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error,

In preparing the financial statements, management/RP is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease pperations,

or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors/RP is also responsible for overseelng the company’s financlal reporting process.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstaterent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect 8 material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
ta influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A parl of an audit in accordance with SAs, we excrcise professional judgment and maintaln professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perfarm audit procedures responsive to those risks, and nbtain it cvidenee that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
mitsratemsent icsulling foin fiaud I flghee s for one aeading, funm PHEOE, BY rala may mvolve
collusion, fargery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Dhtain an nnderctanding af intarnal contral relvvant to tho audit in ordor to design oudit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3} (i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our apinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

s Ebvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and refated disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going cancern. if we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are raquired to draw ettention in ow auditur’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the plarnned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our sudit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a
statement on the matters specified 1 pardrraghs 2 and 4 of the Order,




2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a,

We have sought and except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified opinion, obtained al}
the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for

the purposes of our audit;

Except for the passible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified opinion, paragraph
above, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Loss), the Statement
of changes in equity and tha Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of acceunt except for the matters as described to in Basis for Qualified Opinion;

Fxeept for the effects of the matters described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in
our opinion the aloresaid tinancial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards} rules, 2015 as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from Whe diteclors as on March 31, 2020, none of
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act. However, this was not taken on record by the Board of Directors as
Corporate insolvency Resolution process (CIRP) is initiated against the Company and the powers of the
Board are suspended during the CIRP;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B,

According to-the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
recards, the Company has paid/provided total managerial remuneration amounting to T 87.43 Lakhs
to the managerial person of the company for which the company is in the process of getting requisite
approval of shareholders in ensuing annual general meeting; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information

and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position In its
financlal Statements- refer Note -31 to the financial statements.

ii} The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any foreseeable losses; and

i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

o 2.
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Annexure- “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of

our report of even date:

(i)

{ii}

(iii)

(iv)

{vi)

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative

details and situation of fixed assets;

b} The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification of fixed assets is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of

its assets.

¢} According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of
immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment are pledged with the banks
and not available with the Company. The same has not been independently confirmed by the
bank. However, we have been provided the confirmation received by the management from

the bank.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the physical verification of inventory has
been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and no material discrepancies were

noticed on physical verification during the year.

According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted joans, secured
of unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provide any guarantees ot
security to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3{iv}

of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to information and explanations given to us the company has not accepted any deposits
from the public within the meaning of Section 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed
there under to the extent notified during the year.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under
section 348(1) of the Companles Act, 2013 in respect of the company’s products/ services to which
the said rule are made applicable and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost
records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of
the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.




{vii} According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of stalutory dues:

a}  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, indluding provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, duty of customs,
goods and service tax, cess, and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities though there has been slight delay in few cases. The extent of the
arrears of statutory dues outstanding as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date they become payable are as follows:

Name of the statute | Nature of Amount | Period to | Due date Date of
dues {X.} lakhs | which the payment
amount
relates
The Madhay Pradesh | Energy 1,392.06 | May 2016 | Before the | Notyet paid
Upkar  (Sansodhan) | development to  March | expiry of
Adhiniyam 2012 cess 2019 the
following
month

The Madhay Pradesh | Electricity duty 2,116.34 | May 2016 | Before the | Notyet paid

Vidyut Sulk to  March | expiry - of
Adhiniyam 2012 2019 the
following
month
Total 3,508.39

Note: The company is currently in paying all duties and taxes pertaining to CIRP period, As per the IBC, no pre-CIRP
duss can be paid after commencement of CIRP process including statutory dues and the creditars are expected fo
submit their claims for all pre-CIRP dues including statutory dues to RP under the I1BC,

b} - According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax ,
duty of customs, goods and service tax, cess, which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of disputes except as given below:-

Name of the | Nature of Amount | Period for which the amount ] Forum where
Statute dues (¥] lakhs | related dispute is
pending

Entry Tax | Entry  tax 102.25*% | F.Y. 2010-11, F.Y. 2011-12, F.Y | Appeliate
Act, 1976 demand 2012-13, FY 2013-14, F.Y | Authority
2014-15, F.Y 2015-16

Total 102.25

*Net of protest payment




{viil)

{ix)

{xi)

{xii)

According to the information and explanations give to us, the Company has not taken any loans
from the Government. The Company has defaulted in repayment of borrowings to the banks and
financial institution during the year. Corporate insolvency resolution process {“CIRP”) under the The
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (‘IBC') was initiated against the Company vide an order of
Kolkata bench of National Law Tribunal {NCLT) dated March 27, 2019. The details of outstanding
amounts {excluding interest) as on March 27, 2019 is as follows:

S.No. | Particulars Amount outstanding as on March 27,
2019 {X in lakhs)
i} i Name of Lenders
a) | In case of Banks:
1. | Axis Bank Limited 19,500.00
2. 1 Axis Bank Limited 4,983.33
3. | Axis Bank Limited 3 7,475.00
4. | Bank of India 21,593.00
5. | Corporation Bank 17,062.50
6. | Oriental Bank of Commerce 6,825.00
7. | Punjab National Bank 17,062.50
. | State Bank of Bikaner 6,825.00
9, | Slate Bark of Hyderabad 6,825.00
10. | State Bank of India 6,650.00
11. | State Bank of Mysore 6,825.00
12, | State Bank of Patiala 13,650.00
13. | State Bank of Travancore 6,825.00
14, | UCD Bank 20,962.50
15. | Union Bank of India 33,436.00
16. | United Bank of India 17,062.50
b} | Financial institutions
1. | LiCof india 17,550.00
2. | Power Finance corporation 76,431.67
3. | Rural Electrification 32,103,75
Total {a+b) 3,39,647.75

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any moneys
by way of initial public offer, further public offer {including debt instruments) and term loans.
Accordingly, the provision of Clause 3{ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our

audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records, the Company has paid/provided total managerial remuneration amounting to X 87.43
Lakhs to the managerial person of the company for which the company is in the process of getting
requisite approval of shareholders in ensuing annual general meeting.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company, accordingly the provision of clause 3{xii} of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.




According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, all transactions with the refated parties are in compliance with section 188
of Companies Act, 2013 where ever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS
financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. Further, the Company
is required to constitute an Audit Committee under Section 177 of the Act but not constituted
during the year in the absence of board which is not in compliance with the provisions of section
177, Since the Company is under CIRP. As at March 27, 2018, Resolution Professional {RP) was N
appointed and on appointment of the RP under the Code, the powers of the Board of Directors of ‘

{xiii)

the Company were suspended.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year and hence, accordingly the
provision of clause 3{xiv) of the order 1s not appticable to the Company.

{xiv)

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
therecords of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with

directorsor persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3{xv} of the Order is

nol appdicable o Ui Lompany.

{xv)

{xvi} The Company is not required to he registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act

1934,
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Annexure- “B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internaf financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. Jhabua Power Limited {“the
Company”} as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company

for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Respansihility for Internal Financinl Controls

the Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
ensential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAP). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals that were operating
effectively for ensuring the arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required

under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an apinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
tnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weaknass exists, and testing and evalisating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS finandal statements,

whether due to fraud or error,
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

qualified audit opinion.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect thetransactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and thaf receipts and
expenditures of the company are beingmade only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timefy detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.
inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be delected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate,

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material

weakness has been identified as at March 31, 2020;

a} The matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraphs of our Audit Report on the financial
Staterents for the year ended March 31, 2020.

b} - The Company’s internal financial control over periodic reconciliation of amount due to/ from parties

was not operating effectively.

Consequent to the commencement of the Corporate insolvency Resolution Process {CIRP} in March
2019, the financials affairs of the Company are completely managed by the Resolution Professional (RP)
under the provisions of Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code (IBC). The Company -has not laid down any
separate IFC Framework of its own apart from the limited executive responsibility w.r.t. the preparation

of the financial statements,

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a comhination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial
reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company's annual or
interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible offects of the material weakness described above on the achievement of
the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal
financial conliols over finuncial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

aperating offectively as of 31 March 2020, based on the internal conteol over flnandisl repor g wileia
established by the Company considering the essential campanents ot internal confrol stater in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
A

Accountants of India.




JHABUA POWER LHAITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31 2020

Al amounts are in 7 Lakh, untess otberwise staled
Particulars Note As at 31-03.20 TRs Al 316318
ASSETS
{4 Non-current Assets
{a) Preperty, Plant aod Equipment 3 4.10,801.02 42596587
b} Capilal work-0-pragress 4 6,808 65 503589
(¢} Othr infeagiie assels E 518 973
fgy  Finanom AssRit
{iy Cimess [ £92.64 15 36
1e3 Other non QuIrant AL 7 31528 44024
{2 Current assets
{d) ventories 8 5658 99 157
{p} Fnancal assols
{iy Tradm senpvalies 9 26.247.49 1708095
i) Casn aot cash anuvaients 0 261.22 278 84
(i} Bank Bataaces oihe! thas (6] above 11 8297.1¢ 2,002 07
KGRyt 12 14.084.20 1532397
o) Ot purer asses 13 1825338 9,947 51
Total Assets 49541125 4.76,680,24
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
fauity
(a} Eguiy Shaee Capnat 14 1.44,532.21 1445632 23
(b} Otter Equity % (1.71.310 66 £1.80.722.30)
ERE LA
Y feun-currant fabliley
(a) Financathabidms
fiy Borrowings 16 - N24 21341
{by Provisons 17 166 38 13007
) Current Habilities
(a} Finsoewi Habiiws
(i} Borrowings 18 33.441.47 33.443 48
(i) Yrade payanles 19
+ Totsl OWiSIaNGiag Huos Of MICKG RerpRies and smatl enterprises 33184 56163
. Totat ouistanumg gues of Cradions other than micre antecprisas and 6.305.60 £.230.44
SRl ENPRSES
e Ottwr fingngsai hatlies 20 4,65.538.14 1,40.740 33
(ky Cher current Igthbes 21 43,330.47 13,446 76
{6} Provisans 2 480 478
Totat Equity and Liabiities 39541105 2.7 ER0.24
1-40
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SHABUA POWER LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED WARCH 31, 2020

Al smounts are in ¥ Lakh, unless otherwise stated
particulars Hote No, Far the year ended For the year anded
31 March, 2020 a1 March, 2019
T Reverue ftom operatons 23 135,162 5% 1887573
i other neome 24 585 81 32348
W Totstincome (i 1,39,748,36 1,10,197.48
W Expenses
Fowint & Fuet 25 9347 30 A2.807.83
Eroployee banels Bxpense 2% 2448 52 2.536.13
Fingoos Gosts 2 a2s £4,308.37
Diepreciation 28 16.70K 58 16.742.08
DA GXpENSPS 22 6,762 53 ¢ 085.78
Tota oxpenses (V) 1,19,700.22 1,75,560.17
A% i (ossh bolwe exceptional sloms and tax (15 W) 20,048 14 {65,352.98)
i £ xpeptanal fams . s
vt Peotiv 1085) betore fax (VY 20,039.14 @;64362.28_1
viil  Tax expense
2} Curran 9y -
b Deterred tax . -
¢ Tax relaled with pefious yeur w2 052
Yolat Tox Expense (VI {42.0D} — 4,52
1K oty floss) for the year (VIEVIB) 20,083.14 {65,363,50)
¥ Oher Comprenensiva Income
\erns that will no! be rectassified to proft 8nid %%
)y Re-measursmud gans {fosses} on QESORG tanelit [Hans {24 10) {3.79)
i#) Inoome jax gact o abbwe . -
Yetat Olher compreligasive wcome (3410} Q78
X otai Cotmnprehensive ncanns o7 the yess (IX+Xs
(Cornprising profit and oRGY CoMmprehansive incommae for ihe year) 20.067.04 {66,367.20)
Xl Easnings per equity share 0
(0 fewin 6 139 (4.52)
{2 Diuted (¢ 126 4.5%
140

gignificant accounting policies and notes 1o nd AS financial statements

As per gur report attachoed
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JHABUA POWER LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

“Particulars

Adjustments for
Depreciation
Finane costs
inprast Income
interest from others
Doubtol debils
Ratance wotten off

total
tncome Tax (paid)fretund

triternct received

Interast paid

All amounts are in € Lakh, unless othorwise stated S .
For the year ended For the year ended
. 31 March, 2020 31 March, 2018
Cash flows from operating activities
Profititioss) befare taxation 26,039 14 {65,362.98}
15.708.58 16,742.06
42.29 64 308,36
{267.42) {79.373
{314 95} {167.53}
- 3,077.13
23.08
Adjustments for working capital changes:
(IngreasniiNRCTase I Inventones (7.079.84) 19923 %7
{ncreaseylecrease in Trade receivable (9.167.34) (7.425.84)
trcreasel (decrense) In 10ans & sdvantes wind other 655613 {9.083.59) (512091}
incransol (decrease} o finbliities and provisions 154,78 2,781 47
11,094.88 10,745.7R
{34.40} 75.49
Mot cash from operaling aclivilies ] 11.020 28 10,821.25
Gast flows from investing activities
Putchase of fixed assets (including Capitat Work in Progress} (3.800.50) {6,030.82)
566.51 48.25
fuvestment i bank deposits (,754.04) (1,093.50)
Nest cash from investing activilies (8) {11.088.63) {7076 07}
Cash flows from financing activities
Frocesds (rom issue of equily shares (29.67}
Proceedsi{Repayment} of long lerm borfowings - 2,581.58
(42.29) (6,963.04)
Wt cash from financing activilies {C) {4229 (4,411.43)
Net increasefidecrease) in cash and cash equivalents {AvB+C) T (31164} (666.25)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginaing of reperting year 378.86 1,045.11
267.22 378.86

Cash snd cash eguivalents at end of reporting year

Cash & Cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents consist of ¢a
equivalents included in the statement of

Cash and bank balances

Cash on hang

Bank balances- in current accounts
Cash and cash eguivalents as restated

Significant accounting policies an;

sh on hand and balances with banks, and investm
cash fows comprise the following amounts in the balance sheet:

d notes to Ind AS financial statements

ents in money market instruments. Cash and cash

0.00 0.00
267.22 378.86
267.22 378.86

1-40
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JHABUA POWER LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN £QUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH ,2020

All amounts arein T Lakh, unless otherwise stated
(A} EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Eor the year endad 31st March, 2018

Batance as at ““TChanges In equity share Balance as at|
1-04.2018 capital during the yeat 31-03.2019
T ) Y.44.502.21 - 1 48,532.21
Far the year snded 31st March, 2020
. A N Balance as at;
Balance as at Chanyes In pquity share 31.03-2020
1-04-2018 capital during the year
N T ] 1,49,537.21
{3} OTHER EQUITY
e g
[ Particutars Reserves and Surplus | Equity Compontent ttems of Other Total
of CCD Comprehensive Income
Retained Earnings Tterns that will not be
roclassified to profit and
{oss
Re-measurement of the
s net defined benefit Plans )
Halance as at April 1,2018 (1,26,942.95) 64440 {27.49) (1,25,226.04)
" Brotn 1 fess) for the year (64.363.50) - - {65,363 50)
Share lssue expenses (29.07) - - (29.87)
Other Comprehensive Income 1 {loss) for the year
(3.79) (3.79

_Re-rheasuraments gain / (loss) on the nef defined
penelt Plans
644,401 _{31.28) {1,90,723.30}

\»__‘Balance as at March 31, 2019 (1,91,336.42)
Profil £ {loss) for the yeal 20,081.14 - . 20,081.14
Other Comprehensive Income 1 {loss) for the year
Re-meassraments gain / {losg) on the net gefined - - {24.10) {24.10}
penefil Plans
_ Transfet to Gurrent maturity of burrowings (Refer- note- (644.40) {644.40)
20} R
I “Balance as at March 31, 2020 1,71,255.28) . 5508 T{1,71,310.66))
o For Jhabua Power Limited
e
- ‘ﬂ“»_g,w,«,«;s W (VY
NARITTA AGGARWAL Director o pirector '
Membership No. 535704 DN 8 oL “33—\ ~ SA’ NG00 \’1—58 b

Partner
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JHABUA POWER LIMITED

2.4

2.1A Pursuant 1o the order of Nationat Compan

22

2.3

COMPANY OVERVIEW
Jhabua Power Limited is engaged primarily in the business of Generation of power through its thermal
power project

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 were taken on record by the Resolution

professional while discharging the powers of Board of Directors of the Company which was conferred by the

NCLT order.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION

been prepared in accordance with indian Accounting
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended)
Division 1t of schedule 1l to
al instruments thal are

The financial statements of the Company have
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies
read with section 133 of Companies Acl, 2013 and presentation requirements of
the Companies Act, 2073, on the historical cos! basis except for cerain financi
measured at 1an values, as explained in the accounting policies halow.

Acuuwriting policies are consistently applied except for the changes adopled as referred in note 2.3 below.
The financial stalements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs, except

when otherwise indicated.

y Law Tribunal, Kolkata bench (NCLT}, corporate insolvency
resolution process ("CIRP under the Inselvency and Bankruptey Code, 2116 was initiated against the
Company on 27th March 2019. Pending the CIRP process, the Company has hol provided interest on the
outstanding loans for the financial year FY19-20, the period which falls within the maratorium period
amounting to # 64,215,171 akhs in his financial stalement.

As at March 31, 2020 the company has accumulated losses of T 1. 71,310.66 Lakhs (Previous year g
1,80,723.30 Lakhs) due to which its net worlh has been fully eroded, as of thal date. The company's curfent
liabilities exceeded its current assets by ¥ 4 45,212.85 Lakhs. In view of the Company's future operation of
plans, the financial position of the Company will improve upon implementation of resolution plan and it will
have adequate liquidity o meel its liabilities as and when they fall due, hence the financial statements of the

Company have been prepared on going concern basis.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assels and tabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent fiabilities. Uncertainty aboul these assumplions

and estimates could resull in oulcomes that require & material adjustment 1o the carrying amount of assels
or liabilities affected in future periods.

2.3.1 CURRENT VERSUS NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION

The Company prasents assets and liabilities in the balance sheel based on current non-current

classification. An asset as current when it is:
»  Expected o be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cytle

. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period. of
. Cash or cash equivalent unigss restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

jeast twelve onlhs after the reporing period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liabitity is current when:

«  ltis expected to be settied in normal operating cycle

«  Itis held primarnily for the purpose of trading

«  ltis due o be seftied within twelve months after the reporting period. or




+  There is no unconditional right to defer the settlament of the liability for at jeast twelve months afler

the reporting period
The Company classifies ail of
as non-current assets and labilities.

her liabililies as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified

2.3.2 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or settle a liability in an ordinary transaction
between market parficipants at the measurement date. The fair value of an asset or & liability is reeasured
gsing the assumption that market parficipants would use when pricing an asset of liabifity acting in their best
economic interest. The fair value of plants and equipment's.as al transition date have been taken based o0
valuation performed by an independent technical expert. The Company used valuation techniques. which
were appropriate. in circumstances and for which sufficient data were available considering the expected

joss/ profit in case of financial assets or liabilities.

2.3.3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

ossed of tax / ety oredit availed, less

Property, plant and equipment are stated 8t original cost gr
if any. When significant paris of property.

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impainment losses,
plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervais, the Company derecognises the replaced par,

and recognises the new part with its own associated useful life and it is depreciated accordingly. Likewise,
when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and
equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All ofher repair and maintenance costs
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the
decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition
criteria for a provision are met.

Capilal work-in-progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment unde instaliation / under

development as at the balance sheet date.

Capital expenditure.on {angible assets for research and development i classified under propenty, plant and
ther property, plant and equipment.

equipment and is depreciated on the saive basis a3 ©
Propery, plant and equipment are eliminated from financiat statement, either on disposal or when retired
fom active use. Losses arising in the case of retirenent of property, plant and enuipment and gains OF
losses arising from disposal of property, plant angd equipment are recognised in the staternent of profit and
toss in the year of ocourrence,

Depreciation

Assets are depreciated 1o the residual values on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives based
on technical estimates which are different from one specified in Schedule il of the Companies Act, 2013
Asset's depreciation methods, residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end
considering the physical condition of the assets and benchmarking analysis or whenever there are
indicators for review of residual value and useful life. Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows!

Eafimated of useful life in years

"Categories of Assels

Leasehold Land 30
Building 25-30
Piant & Machinery 5.25
Other equipment, operating and office equipment
Computerequipment 1-5
Office furnifure and equipment 1-10
1-8

Vehicles

It is betieved thal the useful lives as given above represents the period over which rmanagement expects 1o

use these assets.

« atising on the dispasat or retirement of an ltem of prapaty_ plant and equipment is

The gain v oy
determined as the difference botween the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the assel and is
W
BATN

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on the date of disposal of retirement. Kp\ D)
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2.3.4 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Assets identified as intangible assets are st

ated at cost including incidental expenses thereto and are

amoriised over a predetenmined period.

2.3.5 IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Assets that have an indefinite useful life ar
impairment and additionally whenever there is a triggering
amortisation and depreciation are reviewed for impairmen
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
py which the asset's carrying amount exceeds ils recovera
higher of {air value less cost of disposal and value in use. For t
are Company at the lowest levels for wi
Company) largely independent of cash flows of other
than goodwill (lal sulfered impainment are reviewe

reporting date

2,3.6 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

¢ not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
event for impairment. Assets that are subject 1o
t whenever evenis or changes in circumstances
impairment 1088 18 recognised for the amount
ble amount. The recoverable amount is the
he purposes of assessing impairment, assets
hich there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
cash-generating Company. Non-financial assets other
d for possible reversal of the impairment at each

n the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An

An asset is lreated as impaired whe
impairment loss 1s charged for when an asset
prior accounting period is reversed if there has

is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in
been a change in the estimate of recoverable amuounl.

2.3.7 INVENTORIES

verage cost or net realisable value. Costs include all non-
ihe goods to their prosent location and condition. Net
less all estimated costs of completion

inventories are staled at the lower of weighted &
refundable duties and all incurred in bringing
realisable value represents the eslimated selling price for inventories

and costs necessary to make the sale.

2.3.8 FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The Company's financial stalements are presented in INR. For each entity the Company determines the
functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are measured using that
functional currency. The Company uses the direct method of consolidation and on disposal of a foreign
operation the gain or loss that is reclassified to profit or loss reflects the amount that arises from using this

method.
Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company's entilies &t their respeclive
functional currency spol rates at the date ihe transaction ficst qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transtated at the functional currency
spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are franslated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are iranslaled using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined.

2.3.9 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS —~ INITIAL RECOGNITION, SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT AND

IMPAIRMENT

A financial instrument 1s any contract that gives rise to 2 financial asset of one entity and a financial liability

or equity instrument of another entity.

[ 2 zu‘m‘\< !
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FINANCIAL ASSETS

{i Initial recognition and measurement;

alue plus, in the case of financiat assets not

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair v
tion costs that are attributable to the

recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transac
acquisition of the financial asset.

{#) Classification:

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amoriised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income of fair value through profit of loss on the basis of its
business model for rmanaging the financial assets and the contractual cash flows characteristics

of the financial assct.
(ifi} Financial Assets measured at amortised c.ost:

Chiatuial geeale wiv measuiud Jb wnutliuad vool when st 15 held whthin u bushivss model,
whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows and contractual terms of
the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amontised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) mothod. The losses arising from impairment are recognicad in the Statement
of profit and ioss. This calegory generally applies to trade and other receivables.

(iv) Financial Assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income {(FVTOCI):

d initially as well as at each reporting date at

Financial assets under this category are measure
hensive income,

fair value, Fair value movements are recognized in the other compre

v Financial Assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Financial assets under this calegory are measured inltially as well as al each reporting date at

fair value with all changes recognised in profit or loss.

(vi) Investment in Equity Instruments:

Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. All other equity
instruments are classified as FVTOCI Fair valie changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the other comprehensive income. There is no recycling of the
amounts from other comprehensive income to profit or loss.

(vif) Investment in Debt instruments:

odised cost or at FVTPL. Any debt instrument, which does
EVOC), is classified as at

easured at fair value with

A debt instrument is measuarcd al am
not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortised cost or as
FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are m
all changes recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

(viiij  Derecognition of Finanecial Assets:

e rights to receive cash flows from the asset

A financial assel is primarily derecognised when th
hts 10 receive cash flows from the asset.

have expired or the Company has transferred its rig

(ix} Impairment of Financial Assets:

in accordance wilh ind - AS 109, the Company applies expecied credit foss (ECL) modet for
manauromant and rosoanition of impairmant (683 on the financial asacty that peq sl
inctruments and trade reccivables. ,;g%k%&\




FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

{i)

(i)

(i)

{iv)

(v}

vi)

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value, in the case of loans, borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs, Financial liabilities include trade and
plher payables, loans snd borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative financial

instruments.

Classification:

The Company classifies all financial liabiliies as subsequently measured at amortised cost,
excepl for financial liabilities at tair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, inciuding
derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured al fair value.

Subsequent measurement:

Financial tiabilities at fair value through profif or loss inciude financiol Habilities held for trading
and financial liabifities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liabitities are classified as held for trading, if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near teri This category also includes derivative financial instruments that
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind - AS 109.
Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unhless lhey are

demgnated as effedlive hedging Insliurents

Loans and Borrowings:

{nterest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amorlised cost using the
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) mathod Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when
the fiabilities are derecognised as well 85 {krough EIR amortisalion process. Amortised cost 13

calculated by taking into account any discount or premiuim on acyuisition and feec of costs that

are an integral part of the EIR. 1he EIR amuitisation is included as finance coslts in the
staterment of profit and loss.

Derecognition of Financial Liabilities:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged of
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
fender on substantially different terms, Of the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange of modification is treated as the derecagnition of the original
fiability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts

is recognised in the Statement of Profi and Loss.

Derivative Financial Instrument:

The Company uses dervative financial instruments, such as interest rate swaps, 1o hedge its
interest rate risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on
the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair
value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial

liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Offsetting financial instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the nel arount reported in he balares shee!
when there s a legally enforceable night to ofiset the recognised amounts and there is an

intention to settle on a net basis of realise the asset and seftle the liability simxﬁa@%ﬂm
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2.3.10 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and corporations. The Company
considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturily at the date of purchase of three months or
tess and that are readily convertible 1o known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents

2.3.11 PROVISIONS

(i) General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal of constructive)
as a result of a past event, itis probable that an outfiow of resources embodying econoniic
benefits will be required to settie the obligation and a reliable estimate can bé miade of the
amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of monty is material, provisiens are
discounted using equivalent period govornment securifies interest rate, Unwinding of the
discount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost, Provisions are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best eslimate.

{ii} Contingencles

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is @ possible obtigation arising from past events,
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncettain fulure events not wholly within the control of the Company of & present
obfigation that arises from past evenis where it is sither not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to setlle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made,
information on contingent liability is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements.
Contingent assets are not recognised, but are disclosed in the notes. However, when the
realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no.longer & contingent asset,

but it Is recognised as an asact.
2342 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

par value of the equily share is recorded as share capital and the amount received in excess of the par
value is classified as share premium.

Instruments  which have no contractual obligations. towards principal  redemnption and interest
distributions and meets the definition of equity instrument are also classified as Equity.

2.3.13 BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing  costs specifically relating to the acquisition oF construction of gualifying assels  that
necessarily lakes a substantial period of time 10 get ready for its intended use are capialized (nel of
income on temporarily deployment of funds) as part of the cost of such assels. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connaction with the borrowing of funds.

For general barrowing used for the purpose of ohtaining 2 qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing
costs-eligible for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expendilures onthat
asset. The capitalization rate is the weighted average of the borrowing cosls applicable {o. the
horcowings of the Company that are outstanding during the petiod, other than borrowings made
specifically for the purpose of obtaining a gualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs ¢a ilalized
during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

% Ag,
)




2.3.14 CONTRACT BALANCES

Contract asseis

A contraci asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred 1o the
customer I the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer
pays consideration or hefore payment is due, @ contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration

that «¢ conditional.

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional i.e. only
the passage of time is required before payment of consideration is due and the amount is billable

Contract liabilities
A conlract fiability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has

recelved consideration (or ar amount of consideration ie due) from the customar Contract liahilities are
recognised as revenue when the Company performs obligations under the contract.

2.3.15 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue from contract with customers

Revenue from contracts with customere is recognised when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration 1o which the Company expects
to be entitied in exchange for those goods or services.

& is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts

Revenu
er. Revenue also excludes taxes

and oiher incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the custor
ot other amounts collected from customers.

) Sale of piswe

The Company's contracts with customers for the sale of electricity generally include one performance
obligation. The Company has concluded that revenue from sale of electricity should be recognised at the
point in time whén electricity is transferred to the customer.

b} interest income

interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the effective interest method. When a
receivable is impaired, the Campany reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the
estimated fulure cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate of the instrument and
continues unwinding the discount as interest income. Interest income on impaired loans is recognised

using the original effective interest rate.
2.316 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(i) Short term employee benefits:
Short term employee benefits are charged off al the undiscounted amount in the year in wbich the
related service is rendered.

pensed as the relaled service is provided. A liability is
s a present legal or construclive

the employee and the obligation

Shont - term employee benefils are ey
recognized for the amount expected fo be paid if the Company ha
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by

can be estimated refiably
(i) Defined benefit plans:

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each
latt by estinmating He eimount of fulute benelil hat employess have earned In the cunerl and piict
periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets. The calcé.y!\é{io
defined benefit obligations is performed annually by, a qualified actuary using the proj 5;1
credit method. When the calculation resulle in a potentiol psset for the _,Qn'u)a{&
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o the present value of economic benefils avatable in

subsidiaries, the recognized assel is fimited t
clions in future contributions to the pian. To

the form of any future refunds from the plan or redu
calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any applicable minimum

funding requirements. Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprises actuarial
gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if
any. excluding interest), are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. Net interest
expense (income) on the net defined liability {assels) is compuled by applying the discount rate,
used o measure the net defined liability (asset), to the net defined liability (asset) at the starl of the

" financial year after taking into accouni any changes &s a result of contribution and benefit payments
during the year. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefi plans are
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii}- . Other long-term employee benefits:

_term employee benefits is the amount of future
service in.the current and prior periods. That
aamdrement Is recognised In Sistement of

The Company’'s net obligation in respect of fong -
benafit that ermployees have eamed in return for their
el i, divcuuriud tu dulonmino ile posent vakie Rem
frofit and Loss in the pericd in which they avise.

(iv) Post - employment benefits - Defined contribution plans:

Post-employment and other long term employee benefits aiv charged off in the year in which the
employse has rendered services. The amount charged off is recognised at the present value of the
amounts payable determined using actuarial valuation techniques. Actuarial gain and losses in
respect of post-employment and other long term benefits are charged to statement of Profit and

Loss.
2.3.17 LEASES

(i) - 'Lease payments:
Payments made under operating leases are recognized in Statement of Frofit and Loss. Lease
incentives received are recognized as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of

the lease Minimumn lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the

finance expense and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance expense is altocaled (o

each period during the lease lerm so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the

remaining balance of the liability.

(i) lLease assets:

Assels held by the Company under leases thal transfer to the Company substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. The leased assets are measured
initially at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the present value of the minimum
lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the assets are accounted for in accordance with

the accouniing policy applicable 1o that asset.

2.3.18 TAXES

(i) Currentincome tax

t and deferred tax. It is recognised in statement of profit and

Income tax expense comprises curren
gnised directly in

joss except 1o the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items reco
equity or in other comprehensive incoma.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in th
which applicable tax regulations are subject lo interpre

appropriate

e tax returns with respect to situations in
tation and establishes provisions where

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:
« has alegally enforceahls rght to set off the renngnised amonnis” and

« intends efher to settie on a net bass. of to realise the Assel and setle e hﬁ}ﬂﬁy
simitanenusly /(f;‘&
AB=b
<
@




(i) Deforred tax

Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax consequences of deductable temporary differences
between the carrying values of assels and liabilities and their respective tax bases at the reporting
date. using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on reporting date
Deferred lax assets are recognized 10 the extent thet it is probable that future taxable income will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and credits can be
utiised. Deferred tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income and directly
squity is recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction.

Deterred tax assels and liabilities are offset only if:

o ontity has a legally enforceable right 1o sel off current tax ascets against curant tax liabililies,

and
deferred tax assets and the deferred lax liabilities refate to the income taxes ievied by lhe

same taxation authority.

2.3.19 EARNING PER SHARE

Basic earnings par share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by
dividing the profil after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equily shares that coutd have
been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The diluted potential equity shares
are adjusted for the proceeds receivable har the shares been actually issued at fair value which is the
average market value of the outstanding shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed
converted as of the beginning of the year. unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares

are determined independently for each year presented.

The number of shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all years
presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected ;?afgb“}fﬁ’%
approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors. ,{%ﬁ\w «gfg}t«:;
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JHABUR POWER LIMITED
Notos to Financial Statements
Al amounts are in ¥ Lakh, unjess ofhenwise stated

& Non-curreot financidls assets - Olhers

Barticulars As al 31.03-20 - A% oL 1315
tnsetunnd, coniiiated gond
Fani Dnpoe (Ere nate 8 974 ¢ 1552
Fociued oo DRk Gapesits A6 $77
v dapos
§92.64 16.25

Wi bask tepOsEs ark having matulies moe then 12 monhs atd bave been iprged 5¢ security depOSH vath government depaamenis

EH

7 Other non cutrent Assels

Fanliculars As at 31.03-20 Ax at 31-03:48
Unsecured, considered good
Lppdat agvancas . 1GSR7
Secuty dRpoL 7639 52.93
Unsecured, considered good -
Batances with Govemment Authorities g281 b6
108 speoivabdle 18208 A7y
31528 440,34
8 Inventoties
At Lower of cost or Net reatisable vaide
Particulars As at 31-03-20 Ay at 31-03-18
Sines ond Spares 134373 876.06
Lodt 7058627 505.28
LU 25750 192,81
8,658.99 1,679.15
S Gurrest financial assets« Trade recelvables
Particulars Asat 310590 A 41 31:02-19
Secuten constiered good - 4
Lnseearet CONGISEEE GO00 4816 11 XTI
Tragon Rucevables wiich Tiave signiticant nareass I oreas sk 2133238
£ R ELBNADIES - Ciedit hupaingd 617378
32,4212
Less Avowanse for credit Loss 67375 HITATE
Totat Trade receivables 26,247.48 1208045
10 Current financiat assets. Cash and cash agquivatents
Particulars As at 31-03-20 A at 31-03-19
Retancos with Banks
iy Currpntt Aotunts 287 22 7885
Castron hand .00 .00
267.22 37886

“Total Cash and cash equivalents

11 Bank Balarces other than above

Pacticufars As at 31-03-20 As at 21-03.48
Fixed Deposit with more thatt 3 months tat Less than 12 manths 9.248.00 20540
Inigrost actrusd of deposils 4819 4800
9,247.13 2,102.07
12 Cuerent financlal assets- Qthers
Particulars As al 31-03-20 As at 310319
Secunly deposh pad 085 7206
untliey Revenue 14 08335 1326181
14,084.20 13,323.97
13 Othercdérent assets
Particulars As 2t 31.03-20 As at 21-03-18
Agvanté 1o ginployees 318 2007
Ardvare o relaied paty 135237 135237
AGuance 10 Supphee 13,300 13 5.959.83
Pripeid Expensns WY e 47175
3,487 96 P.567.44

Omers
18,283.38 A,57.81




JRABUL POWER LIMITEDS

MOTES 10 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Al amounts are in TLakl, uniess otherwise stated

Az al 310318

34 Share Capial
Particulars As 3t 31-03-20
anafse
16 560 00,000 (Previous Year - 15,500.000.00¢; Equity shares ot 210/ each 158 QDC.00 § B8 000 96
1 55 D00,00 1,55,000.00

Issued, Subsoribed and Paid Up
144537 21 1,46 832 24

505327, 146 (Previous Year - 1.445 322 14¢ - Enuity states of ¥ 107 sach
Gra 144,534 21
Notes:
a) Regonciliation of Qutstanding Shares As at 31:63-20 Ag at 31-03-18
No of $hares Amount #o of Shares Amount
tire of shaces tutstanding A the begnieng of year 144 5322146 14253221 1,44,53,22.346 1,44 532 51
Add 1asued dudog the year . . . .
160 62 32 146 144 622 23 1,44,53,22 146 144 537 21
: TR

£10° B Eraree eot g of e art o} year

s had 10 Ane 2vens of Squidation of the Cempuy e fedderg At
s However. no such prefefontial amaurts exst currenly The

B} The Company has one class ot nquily snargs naving a par vaksg of {10 per share. Each shareholser s ehgible 100 0ne Vol pér $h
visions 0f insoivendy 8

aqraly shaves wil b antited o recaive any of e remanung assats of the Company, after distrbution ol ail tne priderprtial o
rstulitans will B80T ropni e W Wie annbge Of SQuiy SHORIG hyld by the Adehnidace The rights of thn sharphaloers nave poen suspended from 27 Mareh, 2019, as pev the pro:

Bankaupicy Code, 2016 when comacate msaiventy resokution proceedings CGIRP' were initinted aganst the Connparsy

o} Details of shares held by shareholders holding mote than 5% of the agyregate shares in the Company
h*m ol Ao al 31.03-20 Ay al 310318
frmmrr of Shamhoiders Ko of Equity Shares Holding {4) 1o of Equity Holding (%}
T . Shages
{AxS ok £ E {AS ¥ Trustee on henad of Canstrtura of bank and financsal NSINUIGN) 15e¢ tuie tduy 06 71 93 180 AN O 86.71.99,100 60 00%
ngusing Bank Landed 7 50.00.000 §40% 14,30,00.000 9E9%
ahua Dower investments Limsled e Hoiting Company and 45 nomitess 11 76.43.840 ¥ 14% 11.7643.840 B14%
| Avariha Puwer T it astrutiure Luntes, i Hatding Company of Jiabua Power favestmants Linteg 25,74 85 126 18 51% 26,74,85,120 18 H1%

otat of W Gorspany Out of which 60% Sharse {867. 193 180
560 by the Company tar the papase of CopHal eXpeERIES

1L} logether hold 100% of the pRg-up Ca
je a5 per the Faciity Agreements) ovet the

81 NSUILLON) SoWANES INE SECUNB 1aANS (&
ony BSS invoked e p!edge,igu.gg

& A

gy ps Avaaing Power & intmsiuciure Licvded (ARIL) and Mhabua Power Invesiments Linviled {JP
was piedgud 1o Aos Bank LIG {achng 3¢ e securdy tustee for the consortium of bank and fnance
O 10t Oecamuer 2017 the Axs Bank (actng as ihe securty (rustes for the consortium of bank and fingnciat nstaub
snptes of ing Company cae (¢ delavil IR reugyment of Igan and nterest thereon and transfered the shares m nAME ot Ang Bank Lt




JHABUA POWER LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
All amoants are in ¥ Lakh, unless otherwise stated

15 Other Equity

16,1 Bquity compousit of GOD As at 31-03-20 As.at 310318
Opening Batance fd4d 40 644 40
Franster to Guirent malunity of buodwiligs. (Rater sale-20) (844 40} ) " .
Total (3} - 644,40
15.2 Retained Earning As a1 31-03-20 As at 31.03-18
Dpening Batance {(1.67.367 709 11,26.970 44}
Add: Share issue expenses . (28 97}
Add: Profititoss) fof the year 2008114 (65,363.50)
Add: Remeasurement of defined benefil plans. net of {ax (24.30) {379}
Yotal (b) {1,71,310,66) (4,91,367.70]
Total {a+b} (1,71,310.86) 11,80,723.30)
Haote:

i Refalned sarnings reprasents the amaint that can he disteihotesd ny the Company as dividends considering the [equirements of the Companies Adt. 2012 Mo

/ "g AN“;;:\“Q
;{.’ - \’y\

GERIE S ot Ui AIBU IV iR dULLIB BT (U5SES BIUUIEY By U Lulipany.




JHABUA POWER LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Al amounts are in € Lakh, unless otherwise stated

1§ (i) Borowings

‘Farticulars — s at 31-03:49
Seeured Borrawings-at amontised cost Current Non- current Curreit
Term Loans :
Fripm Ba 24356243 144 34t 12 15230 6%
Fron FInants: NSHetens 1,26,08582 1,16893 15 . 3
Total 33964775 390U 85
Unsecured borrowings-at amariised cost
.Compulserly Coovertaie Debantures . 14,178.66 1417856 .
Total 14,176.56 14176 56 >
Total B 35382631 Seamar T A
Ampunt gisttised uridar the neag siler (et rinanciai Jiabifities (3.63,826.31) - b
Totat ) 3,24,21341 29,612.90

Notes:

(1) Pusuart tn the defiuis v repayment of debt of the company , NCLT kolkata bench
process {©

Secured Loan

(i} Nature of Security and terms of repavment far secured borrowinas:

‘Tarms of Regayment
The above term 10ans 3re secured by vy of -

Term Loans fram banks

Loan from Axg Baok 1t 15 Fepavabie s 26 Quarterly ingtaliments of Consisting of (8 instalment
§7.50 Lakns 40 Dstatment of 5 a30% erare, 12 Inst 2.925 Urore 18 [nst is 3. 2120 < £3eh)

starting frarn 30t June. 2017

Loan from Bank of tacs o cepayabig i 76 Quartedy instatiments of Consisting of (8 instaiment
Q2.6 Lakbis ATE Tugtalmeet of G a3% conee, 12 Ingt 2,925 Crore 16 Inst 15 3. 4125 1 eaciy

starung from 30 th hune, 2037

Loan rom Corporstion Bgnk

2.0R50375) cachy stasting from 30 th june, 2017

Loan from Onentat bank of Lormerces repaysble in 26 Quarterty instolivents Consisting of [t
Jestaiment @ 34132 Lakis, 40 Ingtaiment®85.31250 Lakhs | 12 instolment 1.0237500 Ceote, 16

stpiment 1.39437508 eath Qartny from 3010 June, 2017.

Loan fram Puniab Hatondl Rank 15 repayable in 76 Quarterly

§597375) each starung from 36 th June, 2617,

16 instatment 2.

Losn from State pank of fkaner A Jawpur repayable in 76 Quasterly Instaiments Consisting of {8
instalment @ 34.12 rakhs, 4l fnstaiment@BS. 31250 Lakhs | 12 instatment 1.0237500 Crare, 16

instalment 3 1942750) gach staruing from 30 th June, 2017,

Lozn from State bark of sydratiad repayable in 76 Quarterly instaliments Consisting of ('8
Instatment @ 34 12 Lakbs.40 Instatment@85, 31250 Lakhs , 12 instaiment 1.0237500 Crare.

instalment 1.1943750) eacn starting fram 30 th June, 2017,

Loars from Clate bank of India repuyatic i 76 Quorterty inatelimer
33.25 Lokl 40 FoRabncat@ed, 1250 Lokhs 12 nstotment 95,75 Lokhs, 18t

crore) each starting from 30 th fune, 2017,

Lann fram State nank of Myeare regayahle in 76 Onarterly
& 3412 Lokl 40 Tostot ol @05, 31250 Lokl 12 inslabivsd 18237300 Tewe
1.1943750) €ach stanting oM 30 W June, 2017,

Ly Ol e DEfK GF HAUAIA repayame o /o isarsenty wstame
23887500 Crore} wach staning froim 30t jung, 2617,
1ean from State bank of Travancore fepayable in 76 Quarterly insta

tastabment @ 34.12 Lakhs, 40 Instatment§85.31250 Lakhs
instalment 1.1843750) eacn startng from 3Q th June, 2012

Loan from UGG 8
1,0481250 Lo
TR O IR BT

1 AE o, TBUT

16} undes the nsalverty ad pankrupty €ode,2016 was witated on 27t
considered cutrently payabie 303 therefee. ciassified under other current financial ia

h Macck. 2019 ag.
Giiites as urrent matult

 cepayatie n 76 Quartarly instaliments of Consisting {8 Instatment &
85.31250 Laklis 40 Instgimenyin2 1328125 Crore, 12 instalment 2.5593750 Crove, 16 stamient

instaliments of Consisting 8
instatment & 85 11258 Loxis, 4D [nstalment@2. 1328125 Crore, 12 instalment 2 5593750 Crore.

aty Condisting of (0 Iastatnat @
statmient 3.1637500

ingtallmants Cansicting of (B Jagtalmant
14 bistebues

Ats Lonsisting of {8 instaiment
@ 68.25 Lokhs40 Jastghment@1 7062500 Crore 112 instaiment 2.0475000 Crore, 16 instatment

fiments Consisting of {8
12 instalment 10237500 Crore,

ax repaysbie wr 28 Guarterly instaliments Consisting of {8 instaiment &
Gament@s 6125 Crare 117 instaiment 1.14437480Ceare. TR mSIAIMen!

1 has adnmited the pettion filed by operational ore
amst the Comapny. Owing to
o6 of long term borrowings’

ditors. Actordingly rorporate NSoIvVenCy
the intialion of CIRE, the borowings ar¢

Nature of Security

{i) First parvpassy charge Dy way of
mortgage of all unmovable Praperies of
the Camgpany both present & future.

iy First pori-passy charge by way of
hypothecation of it movabie praperties of
the Company both present & futute

(Hiiy First pari-passy charge. on operating
cash flows, book debts, receivables,
ommiysion gnd revenue of  whatsogver
patures  and  wherever arising .of the
Company both present & future.

(i} fat ptad phidv charge on olt
ntangible 95seYs ang uncailed capilal of
the Company both present & future.

{a) Virst pari-pazen rhacqe by way of
asslypsueid of sl siglits, Uike, fisteiast,
penefits, claims and demands in-praject
deguments, DEIMKS aogd approvais, sny
letter - Of Crégit, guarantee, pors g
insucance contracs of the Company.

{vi) First pari-passu charge on Letter of
Crediy/ Estrow accouat, Trust & Retention
arcount, Debt Service Reserve account,
and other reserves & bank ALOQUALS of the

Corpany  whereveg e \Dmh
»
present & lutur(:.{;/k “p;ﬂﬁ, 0,3?1‘\
L REA
ANTEN Y

Ls




Loan feom Umon Bask of widia cepayabie w78 Quarterly instaliments Consisting uf {8 tnatabment &

1.4625000 Crore 40 {nstaiment ©3.6562600 Crore (12 lnstalment 4.3875000 Crore. 16 instaiment

S 11BT500 Lenre) path stertmg from 30 th tune, 2017

Losn from umied Bank Of India repaysble w76 Quartetly installments of consisting {8
{nstatmeat G 85.31250 Lakhe 40 jnstaiment@2.1328123 Crore,12 instatmenst 2 459375940 Crove,
16 instabmens 2 §B5R1?5) eacn starting from 30 th June, W37,

Term Loans from Financiat Institutions

1oant from Dueotal LIC sepavabie & 78 {yuanterly insteilments Consisaag of (8 Instaiment & 87.4%
Laki, 40 Instatmant 500 Crore, 42 instalment 3.18900000 Croce, 16 nstaiment 307313500
egch) starting fom 30 une, 7

Term Loans from banks

Lean fromy dus Bank std. 15 repayable i 76 Quarterdy instaliments of Consistng of {8 jnstalment
24.51667 Lakhs 48 tnstaiment of b2 29167 Lakhs, 12 Inst 74.75000 Lakhs . 16 Inst ¢ 87 20833
Lakhs gach) stacting from 30 June, 2017,

Term Loans from Financial Institutions
Lo from Power Finance Corgoratoen . is repaysbla in 76 Quarterdy instatiments of Cangisung of {8
Jstalment 1.2445823 Crove 40 Jeistalment of 3.1134583 Crore, 12 inst 3.733750C Crore .16 Jnst

is 4.35604 17 crore each) stariing from 15 th July, 2017,

Loan from Rusal Eledrification & repayable in 76 Quarterly instaiiments of (onsisting of (8
fnsasmient §.2101878 Crore 40 nstatment of 3.0254688 Crore, 12 Inst 3.6305625 Crove , 16 (nst

is 4.2356563 crore each) starnting from 30 ¢h June, 2017,

{wii} Pedge of share sepresenting 5% nf
total paid-up Eauity shace zaptal of the
Comparty {the guartuit 1 he reduced t¢
26% post commErcii operahon date}

{iy First pasi-passy  (Harge uy way &f

mortyage of alt inmuvable properties of
the Company both gresent 8 future

(i) First pore passy riarge by way of
hypothecation of ait movable properties of
the Company both preseat & futwre

{ili} First pari-passy charge on operating
cash flovis, book debts, faceivanies,
commission and reveaue of vehatsneves
natures and whorawnt anmng of the
Corapany both present § tuture

(v} First pati-passy charge  ont att
imangible assets and wroated capitai of
the Company both present & finpre.

(v} First panepasse harge
assignment of alt nghts,
penefits, CRims and demangds i projedt
documernts, pereits angd agpprovats, any
fetter of credd, gusranted, ol Ang
insurance contracts of the Company

(vt} First pravi-passy chatge o Letier of
Credit/ Escrow account, Trust & Retention
pecount, Debt Service Reseve BLLOUN,
and other reserves & bank atgounts of the
Company  wherever maintanad,  both
present & future.

(vii} Pledge Of share repraseeling $1% of
totat paid-up Equity sbare capitat of the
Company {the quantum o be rgduced to
26% post commergiat aperation date)

(viily Corporate Guaraptee of Avantha
power & Infrasteycture Lig.

(ix} Pledge of balance gnares over and
above the shares already  piedged
wgether W constitute pledye of equity
shares equivalent 1o 60 % of the Project
pauity Capitat

s \

2ol
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Term Loans from banks
Lodn from Axis Bank Lid. 5 repayabie

o 76 Quartedy nstaliments of

37 17500 Lakhs 40 astaiment of 93 93750 takns, 12 fast 1.1212500 Crove , 16 nstis 1 3081250

Crore each} starting from 30 £ June. w7

Loan tramy Bank gl Indis. s repsyabic # Quartasiy instattments of
MLAGS00 Lakhs 40 [nstaiment of 26 163D Lakhs,
Laikhs aech) startiog fram 30 th tone, W7

Loan from Wion Bapk of Indis

[rstatment 20.93000 Likhs 40 Tostaiment of 52 32500 takhs, 12 Inst 62.75000 takhs .

73,25500 Lakhs-ea(h) starung from 30 W June, 2037

Term Loans from Financial Institutions
Loan from Power Finance Cormporation

Instalment 37.50000 Lakhs 40 Instaiment of 93.75000 Lakhs , 12 Inst 1.1250000 Crore

is 1.3125000 crare each) starting fram 35 th July, 2017.

Loan from Rural Electrification s regiayabie in 76 Quartery
Instalment 39.50000 Lakhs 40 Instaiueit of 98 75000 Lakhs ,
is 1.3825000 crore gach) sianng trom 0th June, 2017,

Ferm Loans from Financial Instimutions
Losn fram Power Finange Corporation
Instainent 2.2020000 Crore 40 Instaiinent of §.5050000 Crore , 12
Iast is 7.70170000 frore each) startmg from 15t July, 2017,

b} Duning the yea: 201314, tre Companyg has issued Campulsorily

private placement basis. These CCOs corry an annual coupon rate of 13.5%,

convertible intp equity shares of Compsoy at & vatuation as determined by
default of any pay 1 by the Company.

12 Inst 31.39500 Lakhs

is repayable 76 Quartery instaliments af Congsting of &

is repayable i 76 Quarterly instaliments of Consisting of (8

Convertible Debentures (CCDS} amouating 1o 19,000 Lakhs to Avantha

{ny First pari-passu chacge by way of
mortgage of &l immovable properties of
the Company both present & huture

Consisting of {8 Instpiment

(i) First pari-passu charge by way of
ypothecation of all awvalits poperties of
tie Company hoth present & future.

Consisting of (8 nstalioent
16 Inst s 3662750

(i) Tirst parpausi sharge o opersting
cash flows, buok detits, receivables,

16 inst ¢
commission and revenue of whatsoever

natures aod wherever arising of the
Company both present & future.
vy First  pari-passi charge  or afl

intangible assets and uncalied copitsl of
the Company both present & future.

{v) First parbpassy charge by way of
asglgnment of ol rights, - title, interest,
benefite, clairms and demands in project
documents, permits and approvals, any
fetter of credit, guarantes, bonds and
Insurance contracts of the Company.

(vi) First pari-passu charge on Lewer of
Credit/ Escrow account, Trust & Retedton
account, bt Servive Keseivy perount
ang other reserves & bank accousts of the
Cornpany  wherever fraintained,  bath
present B future.

(vii} Pledge of stiare representing S1% of
total paid-up Equity share capitd) af me
Company (the guantum to be reduced 10
26% post commercial operation date).

(i) Corporate Guarsnree of Aventhd
power & infrastoucture L.

{ix) Pledge of balance shares over and
above the shares alreddy pledged
together to constitute pledge of equily
shares equivalent to 60 % of the Froject
Equity Capits! .

i repayable in 76 Quacterly instatiments of Consisting of (8

16 Inst

instaliments of Consisting of (B
12 Inst 1.1850000 Crore . 16 Inst

fnst 6.GO60000 Crore , 16

povier & infrastructure Limdted on

with a tenure of eighly four months trom 3rg Juty, 2013 {issuanca data). The said (DO will be
aths from the issuange dme

mutually agreed vatuer at the end of eighty four mo
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JHABUA POWER LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements
Al amounts are in T Lakh, unless otherwise stated

Ron- current Habifities. pravision

Particulars As at 31-03-20 As #131-0312

Provisians for pimployee benefits =

Provignan for Grataty 14757 21 85

Proviswn fof Leave Encashreent 50.81 g2
168.38 130.07

Cutrent financlal iabilities- Burrowings

As & 310319

Panticulars As at 31-03-20
Wosking Capial Loans repayable o demant frorm banks 33,441.47 2344149
3344147 33,441.49

Current financial Habifilies- leade payalies

Barticulars As at 31-03-20 Asat 310318

Tulisl vulstarrling dess UfrHicio dietPRgEs and M3l enlerpnses 331.84 56155

Yribl spsetsancling e of Seashone abhod thae mune SECPATOE ANK DMalt enterpnese annLon 6,230 44
9,637.44 5,600.99

Hotws.
3 The fair valoe of Trade Payables s oot matenally ditferont from the carrving value presented

1) Dataite of dup tn miveo, small and medium entacprives

O i basis of fhe Bfomaton &S 16cotas avalable wilh managemerd, delails of dues to muced and sall edtetpnses s detined uiiet B MEMED Acl, 2000 gre a5 boiow

As at 31-03.20

As at 31-03-18

56155

Particutars
Principat BMCUN{ remamny unpid 10 arsy Suppier as at the year e,

interest dun thergon
Ans of inferast past o terms of seeting 16 of he MSMED, alon with the amount of the payment made 10 the

st ey 06 aipctled ey 0urng Ihe GoTOUNING yst.
Amaunt of iterest gue and payable for the periad of delay in making payraent fwhich have beer pass hut beyond
the appointed day dunng the feana; batwithoul agding the inserost spocified under the MSMEDR

Amourd of mlergal 2eoued B feMEning urpalo a1 the eng of the panod
Smounst of furhad \0tsy raRrung due A aayatie eVen I SUCLeRling years.
pAyable anG wHerEst there oo a1

CIRP pocess g agamst ihe Gumpnay {
commeacement tatk and ETeiHE. B IEAESE 1S BLoUred payuble ulte is date.

331.84

g Putgynnl @ e e adangson f the Company under 1BC, with viow o rofiecting 1eiry e possan for the PErRNSA of PIRSENEHON I raspect of the Company's obligaton 1of iotat
caspect of dus of MSME, he Company has nal Povided for iilkrest o (e talance amaunling of 1 42512 Lakhs which was ouslanding belore he
i€ 27t Margh 2019). Uneer the 1BC. ihe vemment of cafdors wider the resolution plan is 85 per debl fie 38 an the wisnivency

Qtier current financial Hailities
Particulars As at 31-03-20 As at 31-03-19
Currend ratintes of Lomg ferm borrowings {Refer aote.16) 3.54,470.71 2983240
iRt ACcrued 200 tue 01 DOIERANgY 1,11,127.43 3.31.327 43
4,66,698.14 1,40,740.33
Other current llabilities
Particulars As 8t 31-03-20 As at 31-03-18
Credudoss tor Capital Goods 5,084,060 5488 86
Retantion Mores” 8.056.83 768840
Sulutoty kabiliges 191.63 262 59
Qthet Lability 7.11 :
13,339.47 13.440.76

(LD Of X 7.150 Lakbs itposed on BHEL

* Retention amount of decteed afier

Current Habliities- provigions

Particuiars As af 31.03-20 As at 31-03-18

Provi for ¥

Provision for Gratce 3.32 1oe

Provisen for Leave Encashment 1.48 128
4.80 4.28

o
sirﬂ

X

S
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JHABUA POWER LIMITED
Nates 1o Financial Statements
All amounts sre i € Lakh, unless otherwise stated

23 Revenue from Operations

For the year ended for the year endad

Padiculars
a1 March, 2020 31 M;vch, 2019
Sain of Generalion 1,39.162 64 10987371
4,39,362.88 1,00,873.71

Contract Balance

bles and contract assets fram the contracts with cugtomers

The loiowing table provi tion abo 1
Particutars As at 31-03-20 As at 330349
Yrade Receivables 26,247 49 17 08015
Cantract Assets {Unbilied reveoug) 14,083 35 1325151
Recancitistion of the amount of ¢ d in the t of profit and loss with the contracted price:
For the year endett For the year ondod
J1 March, AR . 34 March, 2018
Revenue as per contracled price 14071507 1.11,168.4%
Adjustments
[rscount on prompl grayment (1,552 52} - {1.295.70)
Revenus ram contract with cuslomers . 1,39,162.58 1,08,873.71
24 Other income
Panticulars Far the year gnded ) “Forthe y}ar ended
 sMaehzox . WMAELZOH
fiterast on fixen daposit 267 A2 79.37
trigrest from otbers 21495 167.493
Surap sale’ 87 2158
Other miscslianeous Meaipls 0587 8500
£85.81 323.48

“Sale o wasIe/used it

25 Power & Fuel

Yor the year soded Fay the year ended

Particulers
31 Mareh, 2020 e 31 March, 2019

Cost of Generation of Power
- Coat consumed o321 £9816.35
L1 00O ronsumed 760.2¢ 1.280.68

Qpen sceess charges 5960 18 §,019.76
. DSM & stanup power 252758 148301
. Eladiricity outy 407 16 1,284.59

Hiring of manpower 339308 2,96543
Cost of Pawer

2.086 28 .

Rilgteral costs

9374730 . 82,
26 Employce benpfit exponses
Particufars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019
“Egianes & wages 736403 248385
Conttibution 16 provident & othors funds §093 6137
Stall weifare 2308 3054
Recrailmen) Expenses 0.47 057
2,448 82 253613
27 Finsnce costs
For the year anded Far the year ended

Particolars

31 March, 2020 34 March, 2019

irtecest Cxpenses”
Oher horreiwing Losts

* Reter Note na. 2 1A
28 ‘Daprpciatinn

Particulars

- 84.215.17
4279 6320
4798 (TR

Far the year ended For the year ended

31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019
Depreciavon And SMOTLSAHCN MR ABT4E
76,708.55 m;%
e K

s

(o,
\ﬂm,qt




28 Other expenses
For the year ended

O
For the year ended
31 March, 2020 11 Mareh, 2018

Energy Develapoment Coss

Consumaties )

water O 3 70930

Remt £0 18

Aate & Taxes 4380

ElectaCily XPRASES 1381

Repas a0d msote e - < 174 95

Reposs and maniend 77505

Yeaueling ang ronveyarce 224 82

Lagu and prefess: il CHBIGES 72629

nsurance 487 51

Tolophore expenses 10.91

G2 Tuponvey 102955

Becuily Expenses 2988 35

Foregn Fachungs Fhattesaian 263 56

{i&m Service Chages 1.069 36

Duahtiid detds .

Fad Debls .

Ratance witien off 2306 B

Hring of Eproils 54.12 2585

Paditors Remuneraton
. Stahstory audht faes :2:43 B ER
- in Other Capagiles 48t ez

ROC & other filing fsas 508 ¢74

Misceltangous Sxpenses 146.69 203 7%

e e e
T Rd6283 TGN

e o

g e, et
¢ the year ended Vor tho yess ended
31 Mareh, 2020 34 March, 2012

et

rafitfit s} ©onputatn ol poth Basc and Diuted Eamings Ber Ghare of XI0f each

{2}
1593 foof 10 yeR( afar 1w as per Statement rf Proftt and LOsS 20081 14
et Profiit sy for s yaso atte: tax avatable 1o Eauty Bparshoidars for Basic 20,081 14
Adgastment 1 hE P PG -
Nt Profil osst b o Fapsity Sharehaiders fof Dfsted 2006114
i) Weighted Avacage DU of Eapaty Snae ¢ fanng Per Share
Qe Computation
1) Number of Ghares tor Bams Eariung Dus St 1 44.53.22.146
14.62,20.589

Sirgres
iy Number of Sreres £ Crseq Eagmng Far GHam

Adg Potetial £9
5 89.36.51.738

{c) Eamings Por Share
aasic’ 139 (4582}
128 » (4.528

Diluled””

DB e T PR T T
T amount of EPS shown yple Two el phly

¢ The canversion stfect 0! putentt dinutive equity share as

dilutive eamings por share

a1 fharch 31, 2019 are sali-diutive n nalie NEOSE e etfect of patential equily shares are ignored it calaaling

31 Contingetit Jabititles and com! i As al 34-03-20 As at 3103:19
gont Habilitles and COMITTLTEA T
{to the extent a0t provided {o7]
Contingent fiabitities:

{wraniees 257352 5,074 82
Chaios against the CoMPany ot acknowibige 85 dabls-Taxes 165.06 185 06
Clains agenst ine Company nat ackoowieage as gebts-Mcnaty Bharat 208514 2085 14

6.723.00 672303

Others’
= Ligngated gamages by M P Powet wanogement CO L

TR ] N

Commifrents
g4 5 1,871 97 N A
394 57 f{&ﬁ&;‘\

Esvrniated pmount of contracts remanng 1o o executad on capilal account and not

peovided s {net of avances)
Ny Oc%
of AN
/i Cha red 191
1 i 4 H
A At/ )
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IHABUA FOWER LIMITED
NOTES YO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Al amounts are in ¥ Lakh, upless otherwise stated

32.£mployce Benelits

K per Ind AS- 18 "Empiay Hils” | the ¢ of pmpto b

Dafined Dontribution Plan’
Contribution 1o detined contribution

Plan s recognized and charged oft tor the year, are g5 under

ation Plad: “
Por the year ended| For the Year ended

| siMareh2020 | 31 March 2019

o0 ko provicen: & peasiar fund

Defloed Benefh Plan

a} Gratulty

Wy acnranc i wophuatie i
ACHy OF VAN Tt O

ar laws. B Company provides for granaly # aet
Rapied GF SIMOUIIE 1At 318 basRd AN Sakiy P

5083 6137 §

e nenedt PN CVRGng sliginis amnle
ure of gmptoyment Labiity with feg

nefits as aefined in the sccounting standard are given below:

yans This Pian pnvnies
ard 10 13 plpn are dote

13 A BrHfy ST p,’!yn‘\ﬂl
mingd by actuanat vatuation

1 Gl PIIDYRAS D0 reuRmHent,

u} Leave Encastiment
Yag {Somnany NRIMILS anrashment il lai@ acrymsilaten by theie emnd N e CHAEBAD AAM (TN NP TOIISP A SERACR The lintubty o prces! 1 of h3ea «© inad an prdrac of e
s nf achzans! valuston pedormed by an mdependent actuiy Bt eanh baioes stews gate This Plac s completely un-tuged
et il dhy prusuut valoe of e dultrtsd benetit obligations R TS
A at 39052020 As at 31042059
Leave Leave
Geatuity Encashment Gratulty Encashment
TN S T
S _yntunded) ungea) |
44 85 87 38
e sErvice 008t 1% 42 14.34 8.29
eyt £ xpRose 8f Cost N 72t A . ~(z_]‘g 285
s wor Aol (gaind £ Hoss] arising from — -
FrEPIG AESUMBUONS 6,10
1469 [FH T 549 |
78 4R 1 H28
anmnce e Actual BXpEO6IGE ¥ i 781 le, ba :_'
3 » -
i serviceE £0S! N
___{Ll Lhange 10 lqugg'w\”exalangw il N o -
es paS . ey (10 68} 16 66} & 571
DUSEMSS Combaativng of dispesals B B .
Frosent value of obligation as at the end of the year 12049 52.29 $4.8% 3951
U Lo
d) Recongiition of ap ing and slosing bal of the prosent vatue of the defined benefit obilgations
[Plan Asset: o A5 al 31032020 RS a1 31-03:2012
Particulars &
eave Leave
Gratulty Encashment Gratuity Encazhment
{Onfunded) | {unfunded) i ded) TUntanded)
value of plan ussets 35 at the Beginpning of the yaar .
tment income
ety o plan askels. exogIngG amount fecagnised In 6ot imerest rpANSE . . . -
Actual Eompany corrbution QEO 1066 16 6R 857
Fund wanstered - < s
inyee Centiributon R R N .
Banefits Pasd . 9 .60) (10 66} (16.66) ©.57)
Faic value of plan assats as atine epid of the year . -] . -
o} Change in effects of asaets ceiling
‘Effects o assels coifing e ai 032020 1 T Asw3iONIe8
Particotars
Leave " Leave
Gratulty Encastunent Gratuity £acashment
. . e {Unfunded] | (Unfunded) t {unfunded) {untunded)
Eifoct of assets coling st the baginning of the yoar
et expense of Lo (G The exienl nolievpanised e nict interes! expenses; S - M M
noasurEment (o ackuniel) (gain / (ioss) ansing because of change n pfiect assets cahing .
et of assets celing at the end of the year . -] = -
1) i oemporents M ARt rearograsaed A IRATGeS VIl [ i v atvat wgxidni .
Pomignars T Ae 3131.63-2020 Aa 3l 31032018
Leave Leavs,
Gratuity Gratuity %" i
Encashment fgg%\'g&?{»\‘“
[t N & | Untunddd i : pEq uo”'-\.\
1542 5 3 14734 [ips S \
- A ; v} }
f};\:/




et siarast ncarme J {cost) on i fed Gatnes panehl nabily (ASEEs) [&A 3.00 §7% #89
{ess Recovered om Holding Company T A ! . - .
INet Cost recognised in Statement of Peofit/oss 2283 12,38 e 10,94
Bther Comprehiansive Income:
Atluanal (nan) / legses ~‘
change i aphi Dl X woR e - -
nae n hnancial assumptens 14,84 632 122 U4
xpunence vatange e Aciudl BEPRURNCE X ASSOPUONS] {1.78) 481 184
1hars - e
e gssels, oxluding smount oCOGUEBE 1 AL ORLIIEFER! BXPENsE
Re meas for actual} (4 Tose: ansry pEcause of thange in effect assels coiling
mponents of defined benefit costs recog ige in pther comy neome "
13.01 11.08 3.06
g Balance Sheet Obligations
Particutars K& 51 31-08.2020 Tis at 34.-03.2018 j
Leave Leave
Gralulty Encashment Grawily Encashment
{Unfunded) {Udtunded] | (Unfunded {Unfunded) |
1§ year 120,89 52.28 B4 85 395
gabily -
ﬁhlli(ieﬂl}gggls) racognised in the Balance shet 12088 ] 5229 24.85 39,51
1} Economic Assumptions
Fariculars TR R 1535020 A7 a1 31-03:3615 1
N Leave N Loasve
Gratuity Encashment Gratuity Encashment
{Unfimded) {infunded) [Onfunded) |
§50% 6.60% 760% 7 RN
5.00% £.00% 500% & 0%
Exproted raie of felur
1) Demographic sssumptions
Particulars As at 31-03-2020 As at 31-03-2018
feave Leave
i
’ Gratulty Encashment Gratulty Encashment
U oy | {nfunded] Unfunded) 0 Y
Fotitemenl age (yRA(s] 6 &0 60 6
NMortably Rate (as % of LM 06.08) 100% 100% 100% 100%:
athcrwal rate 2% 2% % 2%
2ty of feave wyaiiment - 0.06% = 9 60%

) Sensitivity Analysis
Srgnifiant BCIBNAI J5SUMpIns for
roasorstie possiie thanges o the

{he deterMmELon 0f 1N
QAsuMPEOITs GCuRTE) al

e vehned benefit obligation are discount rate. grpacied saiary
(e end of the teporting year, wiil huiding at othet BESUMAHOA

rraase 80 moraity The sensitivily anaiyss pelow
15 constant The rasult of sensiiivily analysis is given below

have dotermined batad o

For the yesr ended 31-03-2020 For the year endad 31-03-2018
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
£ncashmant Encashment
{Unfunded) {Unfunded) Untunded) {Unfunded) -
Detwed B ligaton (Base) 12089 5228 94.85 39.51
Paptictlars As at 31.03.2020 Ay at $1.03.2018
. Qecreass ncrease Decrease increase D D ingrease
count Rate {13 1%} 138,87 106.00 54 91 4587 108,43 B3EG 44.91 3602
%, crisnge FonEared (6 £ase Jug 19 senstivey 14.87% -12.32% 14 58% 12 08% 14.31%) A187% 13.66%: A1336%
Sulary Growht Rate ¢/ 1%} 10541 13831 6038 8304 W91 34003 45 32
% CRBOYE ::omgafec’ 10 Dase. Gue 10 Sensivity <12.81% 15 24% 15 49% 12 45% 4.82% 49 35%] 14 70%
1233 91.04 ap.17 a7 8A anns
e o LU2% 4 U2% 3.5 -4 3 B
Martally Raste {14 1% 121.31 i 9427 05,43 39.27 3874
4 cnange cmpared o} st (G go0sHivily 0.34% D 3G% 0 35% 062% 081% 061% 0 £0%,
¥} Matority Profile of defined bengfit obfigation
particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.02.2019
Lratul ! eave wratuiy teave
ratuty encashment Encashment
. R " ‘(Unts | _tynfunded) _ {untunded) (Unfunded}
eghiel guerpge durekion of cosh fiows {FRors 14 4 1t(
£xpected Cash Flows Ovee the next {Valued on undiscounted basis)
i S— PR 12 {48
2 - 5 yesr 2231 8.30
G- 1D year - . 28.78 13.6¢
2 73534

:i;ﬁ-c;re hars 3G yest




JHABUA POWER LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THEIMD AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B amounts are in ¥ Lakh, uniess otherwise stated

33 i} Financial risk management

{1} Financial risk tactors
the Coinpacy's ek management achvites are sutgect 1o the management gt
ARPLORTBI 58 rine ¥ v/ jor {he Company through appropriae DORCIES ANY PIOCESUrEs 8n

9§ DONCIES AN 65k objechives

thg Maoggemen ensuiis

ang conirof indes the Risk Management Framework
socoraance wih

d.the fisks dre identfied, neasured ang awnaged

in the ofhnary Cse of Dusiness, die Comgany i exposed (o Market ask Ceedd sk e Liguidity 08k

) Market risk
amet fisk 1¢ W osk that he tau vaiug of fulure Gash fiows of 8 inanos: comprags fhoee types of

risx nterest ate sk sulrency Hsk and comemaily 115K

WguMEn will fluctuate because of changes i market prices Memel ask

2} Interest rate risk

Sruerost faie fsy i e Ak i e (e value of fuiure sash flows ol & finanoal nstrusient wil futiuate because of chgnges i markel nterest rates Tha (ompany 5 exposyre
16 e pEk of Thanges M market e fatey relates prmarity 10 he Cempany's fong-tean gabt obligations with floating interast ratas

The company s farrenlly Ungergomng Comuosate Insolvency Ressluton Process {CIRP] under the provision of the insolvency andg Sankruploy Loge 2018 {Loae}
Aceasdingly. & roonsfanurn 1128 bean duciered under section 14 of e Code The debi lakaties have been crystalised as on 27th March, 2018 Accorangly ere 1y no RIest
sase sk £ e HeDt EpRbTe W NG CompRANGN ¢ ARE

b} Foreign currenty risk

Farewgn cotrancy osk  the sk Inat the 18t value or future cash fiows of a6 exposure wik fuctuate bacause of changes i foreign exchange (tes

oge 2016 (Lode)
27 Marcre. 2018

The company 1§ Currenity unge Crpporate inshlvency R o Process {(CIRE) under the proviskn of the Insoventy and Bankruptey (4
Aceorgingly. & moraipnum hizs been deciared under secion 14 of the Tode All ing forexgn currency liahdiiies have been crystaksed nte INR as an
Accordingly there 15 ao foregn Turency isk on 1he reiates habidiles ull 1he arpietion of CiRP

£) Canymaodity price Ask
gung BoYvINCE aquire e GR-GOIRG PTChASE O CONRKIIOUS SURPY ot conl Thacetore e

Yhe Company ss afticied by the pree vilatlity Of CeASI ComuiLes 45 L0
Cempany Mareiors its porchases closely to oplamise e pare

year m relaton 10 BoCf Class of

i} Credit risk
gl o the

The MmExNUMm exXpOSuCe 16 crean fisk i the vent that the counterpartas 1o i padorm heir o
Frengostd faanuiel Busets 16 the carfyng amount of the hose assats as stafed in the ststement of

Daignee cutstanding

blipations as of the e of the finentis!
f the fingnaal positon. The Company's does not nol any i

The Company s extend L1001 10 15 CuLIQINers based upon caretut ovatuaton of the custamirs financial candition and credit history Recevabia batances are mondored on an

A RIng basis

sabile Xosses The Company's

Y Liguidity risk
Liguidity sk 15 the rk thal the Company's may nol te ol
principal 8ouree Of kquidty NaS baen cast How from opEratons

le 1o meel 1 present and fulure cash and } obligations wahoul G una

anaged through etficent schedulng of recoipts and paymenis. The finance ledm 15 monltoning B (he coasnh dows and payments si¢ prev
o by the G of Creaiots and Nationg! Company Law Tribunal in CIRF unaar fnsolvency 8 gunwmupicy Cede. 2016

The tyyucily neks xee dyanucally m
rQugh 3 Mix Of effient suppy chaln management and Justineime production sehacaies

votted by Resolution Pro § Yeam
Ligundity risks arsing froms excess wvealol are managed

Maturily profife of financial fiabilities 3

This tatatie Gl ProvIOS HTEI0IS (EQudng the rEmEsnIng £OAITACIAL MBULROS of tnanmat katulitiss at the reporing date based on contaciua! uNESEOUMEE PRyImenis

As a1 3151 March, 2020 Less than 1 year {10 § years Wore than b years Total

Farrowings (aiso refor note 16, 18 and 20 § 38791218 - - IBTGIZ 18

Yrade Payables 4.837 44 B HE637 4a

Othge Finantiat Lisbites 1112743 B . 111127 43

“As a1 311 March, 2019 Leaw than 1 year 110 § years Nare than § years Total

Bosovangs {alse refer nete 16 18 and 230 6305438 48,090 50 2284725 2.87.287 80

Yrage Payables 8800 69 . 980089
111,127 43 - 111327 43

(e Friancial Liaobtios

#} Capital Management §
Consequent upon RAMisSEn of peten by NCLT on 27th March, 2018 fited by janders, CIRP wos initisted under I8C Being powar protucer e company 1alisn a capital
intengive ndustry  The abjgchve of 1he Company’s capital management pohtes 15 10 sRsue s abilty (0 continue as 3 gong corcarn Duresy the period the fanding

requitements ware pnmanly met Teugn nlemal accuals

34 Fair Value Measurement |
ir valug hierarchy is not requifed (¢ disciose Furher the management

Al the nanics assests ang
assassed hat (e i vaiue of hest: finanadl assets and 8

LaDIGes e MEASUIES Bt amortised cost mathod and hence levet wise 13
abilities approxrnale (o heir Larnrying value.
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Hotestof i

Al amounts are in € Lakh, unless  othpnyise iy

%

and operations, thece are o suparate (eponabts sagments (Dusiness andlor grographical) in accordance with the requuerments of fnd A8 Actounting

a5 Copsigeding e natre oF Gampany’s Gusmess
Segrdarc- 108 {Segraand Roporung)
< {08 tax has not been recognised The deferred tar assuts oul of Jeung differance has not been recognised since {is not probabte shat suftaent future larabie

eferced 1ax agset to be utiksed

46 I the view of G Forwasd lasges, PIowsio
profit witl e availabie 10 allve ak af Gt of
parties e defined in D AS-24 are given pelow

H1 As pef incian ALCOUOUNG Searaturs-2¢ Relared Patty Discioswres’. the disclosures of ransachons witt tha raiated

i Names af celated parties having ransactions dusing the year and description of rolationship

Associate Company Avanina Power & Infrastucture Limted

Key Mansgarment personnel we Janmejaya Mahapatra- Chief Executive Office? & Drrsgtor

(iiy Detail of (ransaction carricd out with related partios referred in {i) above In ordinary course of business.

e S
Balance as at “{PayableliReccivable
ahilbbi et e At ol b veye
31t March, 2020 34t March, 2019

MMM&M
Nature of refationship Valye of transactions

Deacrption Mamme of related party
31st March, 2020 F1st March, 2019

Iﬁ;,wgerial et Wi Janmejaya Manapatia- Chief Evooutive | Key Managemant personnel

Officer

e T T

inlgrast Expenses . - {5,822 40}

e P Avantha Power & Infrastructure Ld Associate Company IE—— S e —TYET
1

{uiy RPis ool considated as KMP by the manageraent for ihe purpose of disclosura of setated pady and transaction with him in accordance with IND AS 24-Retated Party Discosures

and financial cragitors of he G Company Such claims can be submitied to the RP duang the CIRP,

3B A3 pe1BC , the RP has o recive . coliate ang somil akt the clains submitled by the operaunnat
it iz approval of & fesoluon plan by thiz Got o tha extent thie process {or submission a0g reLonwialon of clamns r¢) yn ss «\s@g process. RO ACEOUNLNG Jmpact r: the tanks of aurounts
hase e made nEspect ol excess shon of non eeipls of cisims fof aperatonal snd fingac) crecdons \, & “&'\‘ \

o Chadegped
Acm\kﬁants




JHABUA POWER LIMITED

Notes o Fi tal 18

39 1t opinion of the toad, Assels other inan 1ixed assels 4re reahsabln mn the ordinaty eaurse

40 Proviovs year's figures have been

Significant accounting policies and notes to ind AS financial statements

As per our Reporl a((ached

of busuiess ot the value at which Thay are ststad in the Financial Statements

cegrouped { rpcigssdied wherever necessary 1o conform with 3 current yoars classhieplen i GhsTIoSUG

For Jhabua Power Limited
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